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CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH 

 

Dear Members, 

I take great pleasure in presenting you the annual report of Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 
for the FY 2020-21. It was yet another year that presented significant opportunities to the 
Company. We have progressively strengthened our brand and product portfolio and are well-
positioned to benefit from the wider macro trends, influencing India's construction and 
infrastructure segments. 

It is our diversified segmental presence which adds to our sustainable performance. We 
continue to venture into new projects targeting all the sectors of the audience. This ensures 
balance in marketing and increased revenue, resulting in efficient working capital base. Further, 
our continued presence in various ventures provides the necessary shield against industry 
slowdown and enhances our goodwill, which we expect to leverage in our projects. 

The Company has posted a net profit of Rs. 37.12 Lakhs for the year ended 2020-21. Further, I 
am grateful to all our shareholders for your consistent support, and I can assure you that we in 
Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited will continue to strive very hard to be worthy of your trust.  

On behalf of Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited's Board of Directors, I want to thank all our 
shareholders for their sustained support, and all our customers and business partners for their 
firm faith in our ability to deliver. Going beyond, let me also take this opportunity to thank our 
entire workforce, who made our growth and success in FY 2020-21 possible through their hard 
work and dedication. We will continue to put up a good show and achieve newer milestones 
going ahead. 

 

 
Warm Regards, 
Ashok Kumar Bajoria 
Chairman  
 



 
 

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 
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Bihar  - 842001 
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NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that 33rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Ganesh Foundry & 
Castings Limited will be held on Tuesday, the 30th November, 2021, at  
1:00 P.M. at its Registered Office - Vill- Sipahpur, P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar–842001 to 
transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon 
for the Financial Year 31st March, 2021 and in this regard, pass the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT the audited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2021, 
and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon for the Financial Year 31st March, 
2021 laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713620) Director of the Company, 
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and in this regard, pass the 
following resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Anand 
Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713620), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 
 

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until 
the conclusion of the thirty fourth Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration and in this 
regard, pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 
 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 made thereunder and 
other applicable rules, if any, under the said Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 
thereof for the time being in force) M/s. SPSA & Co., (FIRM REGN. NO: 019888N), Chartered Accountants, 
Kolkata, be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for one (1) year from the 
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of thirty fourth Annual General Meeting at 
such remuneration and out of pocket expenses, as maybe determined and recommended by the Audit 
Committee in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Company.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are 
hereby authorized to do such act, deeds and things and to file necessary e – forms with the concerned 
Registrar of Companies, to give effect to the aforementioned resolution.” 

 

http://nsdlemm.transdeliver.com/ltrack?g=1&id=eR1TB1JWAFIPUk1RAwkIVgAAAho=AwAPCAcGVlRIQlEXWQgTQggHCCNeC1AIXxdbC1U=&client=14946&c=0000
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SPECIAL BUSINESS 

4. Ratification of Cost Auditors’ Remuneration for the Financial Year 2021-22 
 
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rule 6(2) of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit Rules) 2014  and other applicable  provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) thereto 
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the Cost Auditor viz. M/s. Kalisankar & Co., Cost 
Accountants, Kolkata, appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company to conduct the audit of the 
cost records of the Company for the financial year ending 31st March, 2022, be paid the remuneration of 
` 35,000/- (Rupees Thirty Fifty Thousand) plus reimbursement of the travelling and other out-ofpocket 
expenses incurred by them in connection with the aforesaid audit be and is hereby ratified and 
confirmed.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do 
all such acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give 
effect to this resolution.” 
 

 
By Order of the Board of Director 

For Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 
 

Sd/- 
Chitra Jaiswal 

Company Secretary  
ICSI Membership No. – A54257 

 
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
Vill- Sipahpur, 
P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi, 
Muzaffarpur, Bihar –842001 
CIN No: L27106BR1988PLC003002 
Website: www.ganeshsuper.com 
Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com 
 
Place: Muzaffarpur, 
Date: 05.11.2021 
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NOTES: 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (meeting) is entitled to 
appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself and a proxy need not be a member 
of the company. The proxy form should be duly filled in all respect, in order to be effective, should 
be lodged with the Company at its Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the meeting.  
 
In terms of Rule 19 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a person can 
act as a proxy on behalf of Member not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in aggregate not more 
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member 
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may 
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shareholder. 
 

2. Relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof for 
the time being in force), which sets out details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed 
hereto. 
 

3. Pursuant to the provision of section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 10 of Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to Regulation 42 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the Register of 
members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday, 24th November, 
2021 to Tuesday, 30th November, 2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 
 

4. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along 
with the Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose 
email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories for communication purpose unless any 
members has requested for a hard copy of the same, for members who have not registered their email 
address, physical copies of Annual Report is being sent in the permitted mode. Members may note that 
the Notice and Annual Report 2020-21 will also be available on the Company’s website 
http://www.ganeshsuper.com, website of the Stock Exchange, i.e., BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. 
Members who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode 
are requested to print the Attendance Slip and submit a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the Gate of Venue 
of the AGM. 

 

5. COVID note and Precautions while holding AGM  
 

All the members who wish to attend the AGM are requested to wear mask throughout the continuance of 
the meeting. Temperature of all the attendees shall be checked at the entrance of the venue of the meeting 
and anyone found having fever shall not be allowed to attend. Any shareholder having symptom of 
infection of COVID19 are requested not to attend the meeting. Company has made arrangements for 
proper sanitization of members who will be entering the venue for the meeting. Hand sanitizers will also 
be installed at the entrance of the venue of the meeting and at number of places in the premises. Masks 
will be provided by the Company in case a member arrives at the venue without a mask or if any member 
needs a new mask. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

6. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the meeting are 
requested to send to the Registered Office of the Company a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution, 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual 
General Meeting. 
 

7. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios, in identical names or joint holding in the 
same order of names are requested to send share certificates to Share Transfer Agent of the Company, 
for consolidation into a single folio. 
 

8. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, we request the Members of the Company to register their Email Ids with 
their DP or with the Share Transfer Agent of the Company, to receive documents /notices electronically 
from the Company in lieu of physical copies. Please note that, in case you have already registered your E-
mail, you are not required to re-register unless there is any change in your Email Id. Members holding 
shares in physical form are requested to send email at ashiyaplaza@gmail.com to update their Email Ids. 
 

9. Members / Proxies are requested to bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in along with their copy of 
Annual Report at the Meeting. Route Map along with the landmark is forming part of this Annual Report.  
 

10. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in th order of names 
will be entitled to vote. 
 

11. As per Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Notifiaction No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 
dated 8th June, 2018 and further amendment vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated 
30th November, 2018, requests for effecting transfer of securities (except in case of transmission and 
transposition of securities) shall not to be processed from 1st April, 2019 unless the securities are held in 
the dematerialised form with the depositories. With the said changes which came into effect from 1st 
April, 2019 Equity shares of the Company shall be eligible for transfer only in dematerialised form. 
Therefore, the Members are requested to take necessary actions to dematerialise their physical Equity 
Shares of the Company promptly. 
 

12. SEBI has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities 
market for transaction of transfer, transmission/ transposition and deletion of name of deceased holder. 
Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit PAN details to the Depository 
Participants with whom they have demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit 
their PAN details to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company i.e. ABS Consultants Private 
Limited. 
 

13. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under 
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be made available for inspection at the venue of the Meeting 
by the Members attending the Meeting.  
 

14. The Register of contracts or arrangements, in which Directors are interested shall be produced at the 
commencement of the Meeting of the Company and shall be remain open and accessible during the 
continuance of the Meeting to any person having the right to attend the Meeting. 
 

15. Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to bring their DP ID and Client ID 
numbers for easy identification of attendance at the meeting. 
 

16. Re-appointment of Directors (Disclosure under Regulation 36(3) Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force)and Secretarial Standard – 2 issued 
by the institute of Company Secretaries of India  are set out in the Annexure to the Explanatory 
Statement). 
 

mailto:ashiyaplaza@gmail.com


 
 

At the meeting, Mr. Shyam Sunder Bajoria retries by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company recommends his re-appointment. The information 
or brief profile to be provided for the aforesaid Director is set out in the Annexure to the Explanatory 
Statement. 
 

17. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2020-21 is being sent to all the Members whose Email Ids are 
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any 
member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their Email 
Ids, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2020-21 are being sent in the permitted mode. 
 

18.  Members may also note that the Notice of the 33rd Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 
2020-21 will also be available on the Company’s website www.ganeshsuper.com for download. The 
physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Registered Office of the Company 
during office hours on all working days between 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., expect Sundays and holidays. 
Even after registering for e-communication, Members are entitled to receive such communication in 
physical form, upon making a request for the same, free of cost. For any communication, the Members 
may also send requests to the Company’s investor services Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com. 
 

19. In Compliance with provision of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of  Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and secretarial Standard 
– 2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, as amended from time to time, the Company 
is pleased to provide Members with the facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions to be 
considered at the 33rd Annual General Meeting by electronic means and the business may be transacted 
through e-voting services.  The facility of casting the votes by the Member using an electronic voting 
system from a place other than venue of the meeting (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by CDSL. 
 

20. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the Meeting and the Members 
attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right 
at the Meeting through ballot paper.   
 

21. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the Meeting may also attend the 
Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.  
 
 

22. Voting process and other instructions regarding remote e-voting: 
 
The remote e-voting period commences on Sunday 27th November, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. and ends on 
Tuesday 29th November, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. During this period, Members of the Company, holding shares 
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 23rd November, 2021, 
may cast their votes electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by the CDSL for voting 
thereafter. 
 
 

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 
the meeting venue. 
 
Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility 
to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that 
the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a 
negligible level.  

http://www.ganeshsuper.com/
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Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 
IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  
 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the 
ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process.  
 
In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
 
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 
 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat 

mode with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 

The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 

Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-

Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress 

as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting 

option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting 

service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-

Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so 

that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available 

on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able 

to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the 

e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 

available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 

you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 

will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 

hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 

the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding securities in 

demat mode) login 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-

Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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through their 

Depository 

Participants 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

  

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 
request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact 
at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 
  

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 

(i) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual 

shareholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholders. 

 

A) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

B) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

C) Now enter your User ID  

 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 

the Company. 

D) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

E) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted 

on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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F) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual 

and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank Details 

 OR Date of Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 

recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

 

G) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

H) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ 

menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password 

field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for 

resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts 

for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with 

any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

I) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

J) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

K) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you 

assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

L) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

M) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click 

on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

N) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

O) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 

page. 

P) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 

Q) Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting 

 



 
 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote 

on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and 

on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer 

to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; ____________ 
(designated email address by company)   , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same 
in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED 
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 
 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned 
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
Company/RTA email id. 
 
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP)  
 
3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 
meetings through Depository. 
 
If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 
and 022-23058542/43. 
 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 
Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email 
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43. 
 

23. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after dispatch of 
the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23rd November,2021, may obtain the login ID and 
password by sending request at  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or Share Transfer Agent’s Email Id at 
absconsultant@vsnl.net. 
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24. A person, whose names is recorded in the Register of Members or in the register of beneficial owners 
maintained by the depositaries as on the cut-off date shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting / voting at the Meeting through ballot paper. 
  

25. Ms. Rupa Gupta, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No: 29332) has been appointed as 
scrutinizer for providing facility to the Members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

26. The Chairman shall, at the Meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be 
held, allow voting with the assistance of Scrutinizer by use of “Ballot Paper”/ “Polling Paper” for all those 
Members who are present at the Meeting but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting 
facility. 
 

27. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the Meeting, will first count the votes cast at the 
Meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at two (2) 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall provide, not later than  forty eight (48) hours 
of the conclusion of the Meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or 
against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign the same 
and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 
 

28. The results shall be declared forthwith by the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing on 
receipt of consolidated report form the Scrutinizer. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s 
report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.ganeshsuper.com and on the website of CDSL and 
shall also be communicated to the BSE Limited. Members may contact at Email Id 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com for any grievances connected with voting by electronic means. 
 

29. The resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, subject to the same being passed 
with the requisite majority. 
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE  
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PROVISION OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 RAD WITH REGULATION 17 OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS, 2015 (INCLUDING ANY STATUTORY 
MODIFIACTION(S) OR RE- ENACTMENT THEREOF, FOR THE TIME BEING IN FORCE) 
 
ITEM NO. 4 
 
Ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2020-21 
 
The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee in their respective meetings held 
on 1ST September, 2021, has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s Kalisankar & Co, Cost 
Accountants, Kolkata as Cost Auditors to conduct audit of Cost Records maintained of the Company for 
the financial year ending 31st March, 2022. 
  
In accordance with the provision of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Audit and Auditor Rules) 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be subsequently ratified by the 
Members of the Company. 
 
Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary resolution as set out in this item 
of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2021 
22. 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no 4 of the Notice. 

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No 4 of the Notice for 
approval by the Members of the company. 
 

By Order of the Board of Director 
For Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 

 
Sd/- 

Chitra Jaiswal 
Company Secretary  

ICSI Membership No. – A54257 
 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 
Vill- Sipahpur, 
P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi, 
Muzaffarpur, Bihar –842001 
CIN No: L27106BR1988PLC003002 
Website: www.ganeshsuper.com 
Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com 
 
Place: Muzaffarpur, 
Date: 05.11.2021 
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ANNEXURE TO THE EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
 
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING 
 
PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS 
AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS 2015 (INCLUDING ANY STATUTORY MODIFICATION(S) OR 
RE- ENACTMENT(S) THEREOF FOR THE TIME BEING IN FORCE)AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD – 2 ISSUED BY 
THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA, INFORMATION ABOUT THE DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE 
REAPPOINTED IS FURNISHED BELOW: 
 

Name of the Director Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria 
DIN 00713620 
Date of Birth and 
Age 

22/07/1969 
50 Years 

Date of First Appointment on the Board of the 
Company 

30/09/2005 

Qualification B.com 
Experience and Expertise Sales, Marketing and Decision making 
Number of Meetings of the Board attended 
during the year 

Seven 

List of Directorship of other Board 
1. Ganesh power & iron Pvt Ltd 
2. Advance Merchandise Pvt Ltd 

List of Membership / Chairmanship of 
Committees of other Board 

Nil 

Relationship with other directors, manager and 
other Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company 

No, Hence Not Applicable 

Remuneration last drawn 5,40,000 
Shareholding in the Company 136650 No. of Equity shares held 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 

 

 

 

To 

The Members 

Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 

 

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Thirty Second (33rd) Annual Report on the business and 

operations of the Company together with the Standalone Audited Financial Statements for the financial 

year ended 31st March, 2021. 

 

Pursuant to notification dated 16th February, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 

Company has adopted the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015 prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as 

amended form time to time) with effect from 1st April, 2017 and the accounts are prepared under Ind 

AS. 

 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended March 31st, 2021 is summarized below:- 

Amount in (Lakhs) 

 

1. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIR AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 
 
The Main Object of the Company is to set up steel furnace, casting re-rolling mill, steel plant and foundry 

for manufacturing and to carry on the business of its products of all kinds and sizes including ingot, 

billet, rod, pipe, tubes scraps and to carry on the business of all metals & metal compounds whether 

ferrous or non-ferrous, iron & Steel converters & manufacturing all alloy of iron & steel products by any 

process e.g. casting forging.  

The Company recorded operational revenue of 5909.71 Lakhs as compared to 5887.01 Lakhs during 

the previous financial year. 

 

2. DIVIDEND 
 
Considering the financial requirements towards the funding of the ongoing expansion plan, which we 

believe will enhance the Shareholder’s value in the long term, no dividend is recommend by the 

Directors of your Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

 

PARTICULARS 
STANDALONE 

2020-21 2019-20 

Revenue from operations ((Including other Income) 5909.71 5887.01 

Profit before finance cost, depreciation, exceptional 

items and taxes 

134.90 136.34 

Less : Finance costs - - 

Less- Depreciation and amortisation expenses 85.23 83.14 

Less:  Provision for Taxation (including Deferred Tax) 12.55 0.09 

Net profit for the Year 37.12 53.11 

Earnings Per Share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) – Basic 

& Diluted 

0.84 1.21 



3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
  
There was no change in the issued and subscribed capital of the Company. During the year under 

review, the Authorized Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Crores), divided 

into 60,00,000  (Sixty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each and the issued, subscribed 

and paid-up Equity share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2021 stands at Rs. 4,40,20,000/- 

(Rupees Four Crores Forty Lakhs Twenty Thousand), divided into 4,40,2000 (Forty Four lakh Two 

Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each.   

The Company has neither issued shares with differential voting rights nor issued sweat equity or 

granted stock options during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021. 

 

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 
The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year ended 31st 

March, 2021. 

 

5. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES 
 
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review. 

 

6. NATURE OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES THEREOF 
 
During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021, the Board of Directors, though exploring  

addition to existing business and commercial activities, had neither been explored any change in nature 

of business and commercial activities for the Company nor there is a change in nature of business and 

commercial activities of the Company. As such, no specific details regarding change in nature of 

business activities are required to be given or provided. 

 

7. PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
 
During the period under report, the Company has neither invited nor accepted any public deposits 

within the meaning of Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).As such, no specific details prescribed in Rule 8(1) 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) are required to be given or provided. 

 

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) 
 

a. DIRECTORS 

 

The Company is well supported by the knowledge and experience of its Directors and Executives. The 

Board of Directors is duly constituted in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and relevant rules made thereunder.  

 Mr. Ashok kumar Bajoria, is Managing Director of the Company.  

 Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713620) Director of the Company, who retires by rotation in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,and being eligible, offers himself for 

re-appointment at the ensuing AGM 

 Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713620) and Mr. Shyam Sundar Bajoria (DIN: 01066593) are 

the Whole Time Directors of the company. 

 Mr. Dipendra Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 07121280), Mrs. Lakshmi Agarwal (DIN: 07014396) and 

are the Independent directors of the company.  

 

During the year Mr. Yugal Kisor Agrwal (DIN: 03104124) Independent Director resigned on 

15/01/2021 due to death. 
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Necessary information pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, in respect of directors to be appointed and re-appointed at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting are given in the Annexure to the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting 

scheduled to be held on 30th November, 2021. 

 

All the Directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified for being appointed as 

directors in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14(1) of Companies 

(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and not debarred or disqualified by the SEBI/ 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority form being appointed or continuing as 

Directors of the Company or any other Company where Directors hold such position in terms of 

Regulation (10) (i) of Part C of Schedule V of Listing Regulations. A Certificate to this effect, duly signed 

by Ms Rupa Gupta, Practicing Company Secretary is annexed as Annexure-A to this report. 

 

b. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Pursuant to the provision of Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to 

time), the following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company: 

 

 Mr. Ashok Kumar Bajoria, Managing Director  

 Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria, Whole time Director  

 Mr. Shyam Sundar Bajoria, Whole-time director  

 Mr. Ishwar Gupta, Chief Financial Officer 

 Ms. Chitra Jaiswal, Company Secretary  

 

Mrs. Monika Rathi, ( Membership No : 43655), Company Secretary and Compliance Officer conveyed 

her decision to resign from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company , 

owing to her personal reasons w.e.f 03.05.2021 vide her Resignation letter dated 26.04.2021. 

 

Ms Chitra Jaiswal, (Membership No : 54257) an Associate Member of The Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India holding the prescribed qualification under Rule 2(1)(Appointment and Qualification 

of Secretary ) Rules , 1988,  has been appointed as the  Whole time Secretary of the Company and 

Compliance Officer of the Company as per clause 47(a) of Listing Agreement entered with Stock 

Exchanges with effect from 13.05.2021 .  

 

Mr. Aditya Apoorva, CFO conveyed her decision to resign from the post of CFO of the Company, owing to 

his personal reasons w.e.f 31.05.2021 vide his Resignation letter dated 11.05.2021. 

 

Mr. Ishwar Gupta has been appointed as CFO with effect from 01.06.2021 

 

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation of the valuable contribution made by the 

aforesaid CFO and Company Secretary to the Company.  

 

9. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS  
 
There is no material changes and commitments between the end of the financial year of the Company to 

which the Financial Statements relates and date of Director’s Report affecting the financial position of 

the Company.   

 

 



10. SIGNIFICANT /MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS  
 
There are no significant/ material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the 

going concern status of the company and its operations in future. 

 

11. MAINTAENANCE OF COST RECORD 
 
The Company is required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub 

section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, and accordingly such accounts and records are 

made and maintained by the Company. 

 

12. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 
The Company does not have any subsidiary/Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies as on 31st March, 

2021. Hence, requirement of consolidated financial statement is not applicable to the Company.  

 Further pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) o the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the statement containing salient features of the financial statement 

of the Company’s subsidiary/Joint Ventures/ Associate in Form AOC-1 is not required to be attached. 

 

13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS  UNDER SECTION 186 
 
Particulars of loans given / taken, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided along 

with the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient 

are in compliance of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the same are provided in the notes to 

standalone financial statement. 

 

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The transaction entered with the related parties during the FY 2020-21 were on arm’s length basis and 

were in the ordinary course of business and the provision of section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 are 

not attracted. There have no materially significant related party transaction with the Company’s 

promoters, directors, the management, their subsidiaries or relatives which may have potential conflict 

with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in form AOC-2 is not required. The necessary 

disclosures regarding the transactions are given in the notes of accounts. All related Party Transactions 

are placed before the Audit Committee for approval.  

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s 

website www.ganeshsuper.com. 

 

15. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
Shri Dipendra Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 07121280) and Smt Lakshmi Agrawal (DIN: 07014396) are 

Independent Directors on the Board of the Company. The Company has received necessary declarations 

from each of the Independent Directors under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they 

meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulations 16(1)(b) & 25 of the Listing Regulations and also in the opinion of the Board and as 

confirmed by these Directors, they fulfill the conditions specified in Section 149 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the Rules made thereunder about their status as Independent Directors of the Company.  

 

16. AUDITORS 
 

a. STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

M/s. SPSA & CO., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 019888N), who are Statutory Auditors 

of the Company, hold office, in accordance with the provisions of the Act upto the conclusion of the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for reappointment. The Board, on the recommendation 
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of the Audit Committee, recommended for the approval of the Members, the reappointment of M/S 

SPSA & co, Chartered Accountants, as the Auditors of the Company for a period of one year from the 

conclusion of the ensuing 33rd AGM till the conclusion of the 34th AGM. On the recommendation of the 

Audit Committee, the Board also recommended for the approval of the Members, the remuneration of 

for the financial year 2021-22. Appropriate resolution seeking your approval to the appointment and 

remuneration of M/s SPSA as the Statutory Auditors is appearing in the Notice convening the 33rd  

AGM of the Company. 

 

In this regard, the Company has obtained a written consent under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 

2013 from the Auditors to such continued appointment and also a certificate from them to the effect 

that their appointment, if ratified, would be in accordance with the conditions prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, as may be applicable. 
 
The Statutory Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and is 

self – explanatory and unmodified and thus does not require any further clarification/ comments. The 

Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the Company 

during the year under review. 

 

b. COST AUDITOR 

The Company had appointed M/s Kalisankar & Co, Cost Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Registration no. 

101353) as Cost Auditors to conduct audit of Cost Records maintained of the Company for the financial 

year ending 31st March, 2022. Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Audit and Auditor Rules) 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment 

thereof for the time being in force), the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit 

Committee in their respective meetings held on 1ST September, 2021, has approved the appointment of 

M/s Kalisankar & Co, Cost Accountants, Kolkata as Cost Auditors to conduct audit of Cost Records 

maintained of the Company for the financial year ending 31st March, 2021. The remuneration proposed 

to be paid to the Cost Auditors, subject to ratification of members at the ensuing 33rd Annual General 

Meeting , would not exceed Rs. 35000/- (exclusive of Goods and Service Tax & re-imbursement of out of 

pocket expenses). 

 

The Company has received certificate form the Cost Auditors for eligibility u/s 141(3)(g) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for appointment as Cost Auditors and his/its independence and arm’s length 

relationship with the Company. 
  

c. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

In accordance with provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration o Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board had 

appointed M/s Rupa Gupta, Practicing Company Secretary (Practice No:11691), Kolkata as Secretarial 

Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st  March, 2021 to conduct Secretarial Audit 

and Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 was furnished by her.  

 

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure B to this report. The Secretarial 

Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and is self – 

explanatory and thus does not require any further clarification/ comments. 

 

d. INTERNAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT 
 

M/s Singhania Agarwal & Co, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Regn No. : 005527C) is appointed 

as an Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2020 -2021 ended on 31st March, 2021, 

pursuant to provisions of Section 138 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 



read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant SEBI Regulations including  

the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (as amended). 

Further, the Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendations of Audit Committee of the 

Company, at its meeting held on 21st October, 2021 has approved and appointed M/s Singhania Agarwal 

& Co, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Regn No. : 005527C) as an Internal Auditor of the Company 

for the Financial Year 2021-2022 ending on 31st March, 2022. 

 

17. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 7 (Seven) meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the F.Y. 2020-2021. The details of the 

Board/Committees of the Board, are given in the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms part of 

this report.   

 

18. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board of Directors has the following Committees: 

1. Audit Committee 

2. Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

The details of the Committees along with their composition, number of meetings and attendance at the 

meetings are provided in Corporate Governance Report. 

 

19. ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMNCE AND THAT OF ITS 

COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down the criteria for performance of Executive 

and Non- Executive Directors of the Company as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, as 

amended from time to time, and as per Regulation 19 of the Listings Regulation.  The criteria was based 

on various attributes, inter alia, profile, experience, contribution, dedication, knowledge, sharing of 

information with the Board, regularity of attendance, aptitude & effectiveness, preparedness & 

participation, team work, decision making process, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, 

monitoring & managing potential conflict of interest of management, providing fair and constructive 

feedback & strategic guidance and contribution of each Director to the growth of the Company. 

 

The Company has devised the Board’s performance Evaluation Policy document along with 

performance evaluation criteria/form for Independent and Non- Independent Directors of the Company 

and criteria for evaluation of Board’s / Committee’s performance along with remarks and suggestions. 

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the 

Committee Members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of 

committee meetings, etc. 

 

Separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company was held on 22nd March, 2021 and it 

reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole and also reviewed 

the performance of the Chairman of the Company. The same was discussed in the meeting of the 

Independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and individual Directors 

was also discussed. 

 

20. LISTING OF SHARES 
 
The Equity Shares in the capital of the Company continued to be listed on the BSE Limited (BSE) but are 

suspended for trading.  

 



21. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN 
 
An extract of Annual Report as on the financial year ended on March 31st, 2021 in Form MGT-9 as 

required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is set out as an “Annexure C” to this report, which 

forms an integral part of the Board’s Report of the Company. 

 

22. DETAILS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND 

EMPLOYEES 
 
In accordance with section 178 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with the Rules thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the 

time being in force) and pursuant to amendment notified under Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 

and SEBI (LODR) (Amendment)Regulations, 2018, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 25th 

March, 2019, has approved and adopted a Nomination and Remuneration policy of the Company 

relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP’s) and other employees 

of the Company, based on recommendations of the NRC, which inter alia, now includes criteria of 

quorum, amendment in certain definitions, additional role of the NRC etc. 

 

 
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company is displayed on the website of the Company. 

 
Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under section 197(12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016, as amended form time to time, in respect to Directors/employees 

of the Company is marked as “ Annexure D ” to this report and forms part of the Board’s Report of the 

Company.  

 

23.  INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY  
 
The Company has in place adequate internal control system and procedures commensurate with the 

nature of its business and the size and complexity of its operations. These procedures are designed to 

ensure: 

a) That all assets and resources are used efficiently and are adequately protected; 

b) That all the internal policies and statutory guidelines are complied with; and 

c) The accuracy and timing of financial reports and management information is maintained. 

 

24. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
In terms of Section 134(3)(c ) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), in relation to Financial Statements of 

the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021, the Board of Directors states that: - 

1. In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed 

along with proper explanations relating to material departures; 

 
2. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied consistently, and made 

judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state affairs of the company for the financial year ended 31st March,2021; 

 
3. The Directors have taken proper & sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

record in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

 



4. The annual accounts / financial statements have been prepared on a “going concern” basis. 

 
5. proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operational effectively. 

 
6. proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 

systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

25. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
Ganesh Foundry & Casting Limited (“the Company”) has in place an Anti- Sexual Harassment Policy in 

line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress 

complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, 

trainees, etc.) are covered under this policy. 

Pursuant to recent amendment to the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 vide MCA’s Notifiaction dated 

31st July, 2018, the Board of Directors do confirm that the Company has complied with provision 

relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under Sexual Harassment of Women 

at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

Your Company is committed to provide and promote safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere 

irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees. During the financial year 2018-19, 

no cases have been filed under the act as the Company is keeping the working environment healthy.  

 

26. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board of Directors about Risk Assessments and 

its minimisation procedures. The Board has also framed and implemented the Risk Management Plan 

for the Company to the extent it was possible, feasible and practical. The formation of Risk Management 

Committee is not applicable to the Company as the requirement is applicable to only top 500 listed 

entities on BSE Ltd as per Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & 

OUTGO 
 
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earning & 

outgo as stipulated under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to time), is set out herewith as “Annexure E” to this report.  

 

28. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not 

fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to 

formulate policy on corporate social responsibility. 

 

29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
The Company files quarterly Corporate Governance Report with BSE Ltd as required under SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations – 27. In accordance with Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015, Corporate Governance Report along with Practising Company Secretary Certificate 

regarding Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to and forms part of this 

Board Report. 

 



30. VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE-BLOWER POLICY 
 
Your Company has a Whistle-Blower Policy that offers a formal mechanism to its directors, employees 

and stakeholders to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud and 

violation of the Company’s Code of conduct and Business Ethics in accordance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014 and SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Audit Committee of Board is 

entrusted with the responsibility to oversee the vigil mechanism. 

Further, SEBI vide its notification dated 31st December, 2018, has amended the provision under the 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, by issuance of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, to be effective from 1st April, 2019 which, inter alia, provides 

for the “Written Policies and Procedures” for inquiry in case of leak of unpublished price sensitive 

information (“UPSI”) or suspected leak of UPSI and to have a “Whistle-Blower Policy” and to make 

Directors and employees aware of such policy to enable them to report instances of leak of UPSI. 

Pursuant to above and in order to effect the amendments as notified in the above Amendment 

Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has approved and adopted the revised “Vigil 

Mechanism / Whistle-Blower Policy” on 25th March, 2019. The Policy is displayed on the website of the 

Company. 

 

31. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALSIS REPORT 
 
In accordance with Regulation 34 and Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a statement on 

management discussion and analysis with detailed highlights of performance of different divisions / 

segments of the Company is forming part of this report. 

 

32. HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT 
 
The safety excellence journey is a continuing process of the Company. The safety of the people working 

for and behalf of your company, visitors to the premises of the Company and the communities we 

operate in, is an integral part of business. Structured monitoring & review and a system of positive 

compliance reporting are in place. There is a strong focus on safety with adequate thrust on employee’s 

safety. The Company is implementing programmes to eliminate fatalities and injuries at work place. 

Quarterly reports on health, safety and environment for each plants/units of the Company are received 

by the Company and the same are placed before the Board of Directors for their review. 

 

The Company has been achieving continuous improvement in safety performance through a 

combination of systems and processes as well as co-operation and support of all employees. Each and 

every safety incidents at plants/units, if any, are recorded and investigated. 

 

33. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
 
Human Resources are vital and most valuable assets for the Company. They play a significant role in 

your Company’s growth strategy. Your Company emphasizes on talent nurturing, retention and 

engaging in a cordial, amicable and constructive relationship with employees with a focus on 

productivity and efficiency and underlining safe working practices. Your Directors also value the 

professionalism and commitment of all employees of the Company and place on record their 

appreciation and acknowledgement of the efforts, dedication and contribution made by the employees 

at all levels that have contributed to Company’s success and remain in the forefront of Iron and steel 

Industry business. Your Directors wish to place on record the Co-operation received from all the 

valuable employees, staff workers at all and at all plants/units. 

 

 



34. ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE 
 
The Company accords top priority for creating and enhancing shareholders value. All the Company’s 

operations are guided and aligned towards maximizing shareholders value. 

 

35. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILTY REPORT 
 
In terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, top 500 listed entities are required to submit as part of their 

Annual Reports, Business Responsibility Reports, describing the initiatives taken by them from an 

environmental, Social and Corporate perspective. Your Company does not fall under this category. 

However, BR Report on environment, human resources and principle wise performance in short forms 

part of the Management discussion and analysis report. 

 

36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
Your Directors would like to record their appreciation for the enormous personal efforts as well as the 

collective contribution of all the employees to the Company’s performance The directors would also like 
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For and on Behalf of the Board 

Ganesh foundry & Castings ltd 

Place: Bihar 

                                                                                                                                                              Sd/- 

Date: 21/10/2021                                                                                                        Ashok Kumar Bajoria 

   Managing director 

DIN:00713573 
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FORM No MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 [Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and  

Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 
 

To, 

The Members, 

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

VILL.- SIPAHPUR, P.O.- BHIKHANPUR KOTHI  

MUZAFFARPUR - 842001 
 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

good corporate practices by GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED (CIN: L27106BR1988PLC003002) 

(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable 

basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 

Based on my verification of the Company books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the 

representation made by the management, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit 

period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 generally complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the 

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 according to the provisions of: 
 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force); 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force); 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force); 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (including 

any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force). (Not Applicable to 

the company during audit period) 
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v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time 

being in force): 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009; (Not Applicable to the company during the Audit Period) 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulation, 2014; (Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the Company 

during the Audit Period) 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not 

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period). 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998: (Not applicable to 

the Company during the Audit Period). 

vi. Other Applicable Acts: 

 The Factories Act, 1948 

 The Employee Provident Fund Act, 1952 

 Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 entered into by the 

Company with BSE Limited. 
 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the mostly provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.  
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I further report that 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 

place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 

The minutes of the Board meetings have not identified any dissent by members of the Board; hence we have no 

reason to believe that the decisions by the Board were not approved by all the directors present. 
 

I further report that there are adequate systems and process in the company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 
 

I further report that during the audit period the following events/actions have taken place, having a major bearing 

on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and standards, etc. 

 
 

 

Place: Kolkata       
Dated: 30.10.2021  

UDIN: A029332C001332172 

RUPA GUPTA 
Proprietor 

 
 

Sd/- 
CP No 11691 

 M No A29332 
  
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of 
this report.  
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            ‘Annexure A’ 

To,  

The Members, 

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

VILL.- SIPAHPUR, P.O.- BHIKHANPUR KOTHI  

MUZAFFARPUR - 842001 

 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility 

is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

 

2) I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 

the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure 

that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed 

provide a reasonable basis of my opinion. 

 

3) I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

company. 

 

4) Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules, 

and regulations and happenings of events etc. 

 

5) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

 

6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy 

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 

 

Place: Kolkata       
Dated: 30.10.2021 

UDIN: A029332C001332172 

RUPA GUPTA 
Proprietor 

 
 

Sd/- 
CP No 11691 

 M No A29332 
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
To, 
The Members of 
Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 
Vill.- Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi  
Muzaffarpur Br 842001 
 

 
We have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance by Ganesh Foundry & Castings 
Limited, for the year ended on March 31st, 2021, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses 
(b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C, Dand E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the 'Listing Regulations'). 
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of 
the Company. Our examination is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, 
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the 
Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we 
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated 
in the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.  
 
We further state that during the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company did not receive any 
complaint from the investors and that as per records maintained by the company and presented to 
the Stakeholders Relationship Committee; no complaints from any investor was pending as on 
31st March, 2021. 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 
of the Company. 
 
 
Place: Kolkata       
Dated: 30.10.2021  
UDIN: A029332C001335527 

RUPA GUPTA 
Proprietor 

 
 

Sd/- 
CP No 11691 

 M No A29332 
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Sl. No.
Name and Description of main 

products/ services

NIC Code of the 

Product/Service

% to total turnover of the 

company

1 T.M.T BARS 27152 97.02

Particulars Details

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31st March 2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies                                                 

( Management and Administration ) Rules, 2014]

I.             REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L27106BR1988PLC003002

Registration Date 26.05.1988

Name of the Company Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited

Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares

Sub-Category of the Company Indian Non-Government Company

Address of the Registered Office and 

contact details

Vill.- Sipahpur,P.O-Bhikhanpur Kothi,                        

Muzaffarpur, Bihar-842001

Email Ganeshudyog@yahoo.co.in

III.          PARTICULAR OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-

The Company is not having any Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies as on 31.03.2021

Whether Listed Company Yes

Name, Address and Contact details of 

Rrgistrar and Transfer Agent

ABS Consultants Private Limited                                               

99, Stephen House, 6th Floor,                                                      

4 B.B.D Bag (East), Kolkata-700001                                            

Phone No.:033 22301043, 2230153                                          

Mr.Uttam Chand Sharma

II.           PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contribution 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-
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Demat Physical

 Percentage 

of total 

share 

Total Demat Physical

 Percentage 

of total 

share 

Total

A Promoters

1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF 17,60,000  39.98            17,60,000  17,60,000  39.98          17,60,000    -       

b) Central Government -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

c) State Government -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

d) Body Corporates 15,28,500  34.72            15,28,500  15,28,500  34.72          15,28,500    -       

e) Banks/FI -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

f) Any Other -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

Sub-total (A) (1):- 32,88,500  -                74.70            32,88,500  32,88,500  -               74.70          32,88,500    0.00

2) Foreign

a) NRIs- Individuals -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

b) Other- Individuals -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

c) Body Corporates -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

d) Banks/FI -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

e) Any Other -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

Sub-total (A) (2):- -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

Total shareholding of 

Promoter=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 32,88,500  -                74.70            32,88,500  32,88,500  -              74.70          32,88,500    0.00

B Public Shareholding

1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

b) Banks/Fi -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

c) Central Govt -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

d) State Govt(s) -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

e) Venture Capital Funds -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

f) Insurance Companies -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

g) FIIs -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

h) Foreign venture Capital Funds -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

i) Others(specify) -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

Sub-total (B)(1):- -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

2) Non- Institutions

a) Bodies Corporate

i Indian 400              1,800            0.02              2,200          400              1,800          0.02             2,200            -       

ii Overseas -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

b Individuals

i

Individual shareholders holding 

nominal share capital upto Rs. 2 

Lakh
33,400        10,77,100    25.23            11,10,500  33,400        10,77,100  25.23          11,10,500    0.25

ii

Individual shareholders holding 

nominal share capital in excess 

of Rs. 2 Lakh -               -                -              -               -               -                -       

c Other(specify) 800              - 0.02              800             800              - 0.02             800               0.03     

Sub-total (B)(2) 34,600        10,78,900    11,13,500  34,600        10,78,900  11,13,500    0.28

Total Public 

Shareholding(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 34,600        10,78,900    25.30            11,13,500  34,600        10,78,900  25.30          11,13,500    0.02

Total Public Shareholding (A) +(B) 34,600        10,78,900    100               44,02,000  34,600        10,78,900  100              44,02,000    -       

C

Shares held by Custodian for 

GDRs & ADRs -              -                -              -              -              -                -       

Grand Total (A+B+C) 34,600        10,78,900    44,02,000  34,600        10,78,900  44,02,000    -       

IV.SHARE HOLDING PATTERN ( Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity )

 No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 1st 

April 2020 

 No. of Shares held at the end of the year 31st 

March 2021 
Sl.No. Category of Shareholders

% 

Change 

during 

the 

year

I. Category-wise Share Holding



No. of 

Shares

% of total 

shares of 

the 

Company

% of shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered 

to total 

shares

No. of Shares % of total 

shares of 

the 

Company

% of shares 

Pledged/ 

encumbered 

to total 

shares

1 ALOK KUMAR BAJORIA 20,000        0.45 -                20,000              0.45 -                  -                    

2 SHYAM SUNDER BAJORIA 53,600        1.22 -                53,600              1.22 -                  -                    

3 SANGEETA BAJORIA 1,18,800    2.70 -                1,18,800          2.70 -                  -                    

4 ANAND KUMAR BAJORIA 1,36,650    3.1 -                1,36,650          3.10 -                  -                    

5 VIKASH KUMAR BAJORIA 1,44,350    3.28 -                1,44,350          3.28 -                  -                    

6 VIKASH KUMAR BAJORIA & SONS HUF 1,99,700    4.54 -                1,99,700          4.54 -                  -                    

7 SNEHA BAJORIA 2,00,000    4.54 -                2,00,000          4.54 -                  -                    

8 ALOK KUMAR BAJORIA & SONS HUF 2,50,000    5.68 -                2,50,000          5.68 -                  -                    

9 SUCHITA BAJORIA 2,60,000    5.91 -                2,60,000          5.91 -                  -                    

10 ASHOK KUMAR BAJORIA 3,76,900    8.56 -                3,76,900          8.56 -                  -                    

11 GANESH TOWERLINK LLP 

(Formerly known as Ganpati Captial Ltd)

15,28,500  34.72 -                15,28,500        34.72 -                  -

TOTAL 32,88,500  74.70 -                32,88,500        74.70 -                  0.00

(III)

No. of Shares % of total 

shares of 

the 

company

No. of Shares % of total 

shares of the 

company

15,28,500        34.72         15,28,500      34.72                

0 0.00 0 0.00

15,28,500        34.72 15,28,500      34.72

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company

No. of Shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

company

1 6100 0.1386 -             6100 0.1386

2 1900 0.0432 -             1900 0.0432

3 1900 0.0432 -             1900 0.0432

4 1900 0.0432 -             1900 0.0432

5 1800 0.0409 -             1800 0.0409

6 1800 0.0409 -             1800 0.0409

7 1500 0.0341 -             1500 0.0341

8 1500 0.0341 -             1500 0.0341

9 1500 0.0341 -             1500 0.0341

10 1500 0.0341 -             1500 0.0341

***

V)

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company

No. of Shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

company

1 3,76,900    8.56 -                    -             3,76,900        8.56

2 Anand Kumar Bajoria 1,36,650    3.10 -                    -             1,36,650        3.10

3 53,600        1.22 -                    -             53,600            1.22

IV) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP 10 SHARESHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS ADRS):

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDINGS (PLEASE SPECIFY,IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

SHAREHOLDING AT THE 

BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CUMULATIVE 

SHAREHOLDING DURING THE 

YEAR

(II) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning of the 

year 1st April 2020

Shareholding at the end of the year 31st 

March 2021

% change in 

shareholding 

during the 

year

Shareholder's Name
Sl. 

No.

At the beginning of the year

PARTICULAR
SL.N

O.

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Share holding during the year specifying 

the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweatequity ,etc)

At the end of the year

SL. 

NO.
TOP 10 SHAREHOLDERS

Shareholding at the 

beginning 
Cumulative shareholding

Date of 

Change in 

Shareholding

Increase/(

Decrease) 

in 

Shareholdi

ng

KETAN K. VAKHARIA

MIRA SHAH

RAM AWATA NARNOLY

NAZIR ATHANIA

GAYATRI DEVI NARNOLY

SUMITRA DEVI GARG

ASHISH KUMAR

RAMESH H PATEL

SAROJ R PATEL

GUREDDP WALIA

There is no change in the name of top 10 shareholders of the company at the beginning and end of the year March 31 2021

Ashok Kumar Bajoria

Shyam Sunder Bajoria

Shareholding of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel(KMP):

Sl.N

o.
For Each of the Director and KMP

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year Date wise Increase / 

Decrease in shareholding 

during the year specifying 

the reason for 

increase/decrease(e.g.allo

tment/transfer/ 

bonus/equity shares etc)

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year



Particulars
Secured loans 

excluding deposits

Unsecured 

loans
Deposits

i) Principal Amount -                               75,00,000        20,31,76,000       

ii) Interest due but not paid -                               -                    -                         

iii) Interest accrued but not due -                               -                    -                         

TOTAL(I+II+III) -                               75,00,000        -                         

Addition -                               -                         

Reduction -                               7500000 88,00,000             

Net charge -                               75,00,000        88,00,000             

i) Principal Amount -                               -                    19,43,76,000       

ii) Interest due but not paid -                               -                    -                         

iii) Interest accrued but not paid -                               -                    -                         

TOATL(I+II+III) -                               -                    19,43,76,000       

SL. NO.

Particulars Of 

Remuneration

Mr. Ashok 

Kumar Bajoria

Mr. Anand Kumar 

Bajoria

Mr.Shyam 

Sunder 

Bajoria

Managing 

Director Director Director

(a) Salary as per 

provision contained

 in section 17(1) of 

the Income Tax Act, 

1961 6,00,000          5,40,000               4,80,000    16,20,000   
(b) Value of 

perquisties under 

section 17(2) -                    -                         -              -               c) Profit in lieu of 

salary under section 

17(3)

ot the Income Tax -                    -                         -              -               

2 Stock Option -                    -                         -              -               

3 sweat equity -                    -                         -              -               

4

commission -others, 

specify  as a % of 

profit -                    -                         -              -               

5

Others: PF and 

Pension Fund -                    -                         -              -               

6,00,000          5,40,000               4,80,000    16,20,000   

As per Schedule V, Part II of the Companies Act,2013

TOTAL

Ceiling as per the Act

Total indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

21,06,76,000                     

-                                      

75,00,000                          

Change indebtedness during the financial year

-                                      

1,63,00,000                       

(1,63,00,000)                     

Indebtedness at the end of financial year

19,43,76,000                     

-                                      

-                                      

19,43,76,000                     

-                                      

VI.- REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to MD/WTD/Manager

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

TOTAL

Gross Salary

1

V. INDEBTENESS



Fee for 

attending 

board/commit

tee meetings

Commission

Other 

please 

Specify

Total 

Amount

-                    -                         -              -               

-                    -                         -              -               

-                    -                         -              -               

-               

SL.NO.

Mr. Aproova 

Aditya

Ms. Moika 

Rathi

Chief financial 

Officer

Company 

Secretary

3,00,000               3,00,000    6,00,000     

-                         -              

-                         -              -               

2 -                         -              -               

3 -                         -              -               

4 -                         -              -               

5 -                         -              -               

3,00,000               3,00,000    6,00,000     

Ashok Kumar Bajoria

SL.NO.
SECTION OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT 1956

BRIEF 

DESCRIPTION

DETAILS OF

PENALTIES/PUNISH

MENT

/COMPOUNDING/F

EES IMPOSED

AUTHORITY

(RD/NCLT/C

OURT)

APPEAL

MADE,IF ANY

(GIVEN

DETAILS)

(i) 58A Loan/Deposit

SL.NO.

SECTION OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT 

1956

(i) 211(7),211(8)

(ii) 211(7),211(8)

(iii) 211(7),211(8)

Particulars of Remuneration

Independent Director

Ashok Kumar Yadav

Laxmi Agarwal

B. Remuneration to other director

Total

*****With effect from 1st April 2015

(a) Salary as per contained in section 

17(1) of the Income
(b) value if perquisties under Section 

17(2) of the Income Tax Act 
c) Profit in lieu of salary under section 

17(3) of the Income Tax Act

Stock Option

sweat equity

commission -others, specify as a % of 

Key Managerial Personnel

Total
Gross Salary

1

Others: PF and Pension Fund 

contribution

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENTS/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

A. Company- NIL

B. Director

On Process

Dipendra Kumar Agarwal

TOTAL

*****The sitting fees in frespect of these Nominee Directors are paid to their respective employers as per their terms of 

appointment.

C. Remuneration to key Managarial Personnel other than MD/WTD/Manager
Particulars Of Remuneration

COMPOUNDING Nil

C. Other Officers In Defaults

PENALTY Nil

PUNISHMENT Nil

Other Directors 

Other Directors BRIEF DISCRIBTION

Sri Omprakash Bajoria

Loan/DepositSri Jugal Kishor Agarwal

Sri Rajkumar Saraf



ANNEXURE D TO BOARD REPORT 

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) / EMPLOYEES: 

Pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 

 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the Employees of the 

Company for the financial year: 

(Explanation: (i) the expression “median” means the numerical value separating the higher half of a 

population from the lower half and the median of a finite list of numbers may be found by arranging all 

the observations from lowest value to highest value and picking the middle one; (ii) if there is an even 

number of observations, the median shall be the average of the two middle values) 

2.  The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 

Officer, Company Secretary, or Manager, if any, in the financial year: 

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of all employees who were on 

the payroll of the Company and the percentage increase in remuneration of the Directors during the 

financial year 2020-2021 are given below: 

S.No Name Designation Percentage 
increase in 
remuneration 

Ratio of the 
remuneration of 
each director to the 
median 
remuneration of 
the employees of 
the Company for 
the financial year 

1 Ashok Kumar Bajoria Managing Director Nil 4.84 

2 Anand Kumar Bajoria Whole time director Nil 4.35 

3 Shyam Sundar Bajoria Whole time director Nil 3.87 

4 Lakshmi Agarwal Non-executive 
Independent Director 

Nil - 

5 Dipendra Kumar Agarwal Non-executive 
Independent Director 

Nil - 

6 Yugal Kisor Agrwal Non-executive 
Independent Director 

Nil  

7 Aditya Apoorva Chief Financial officer Nil 2.5 

8 Monika Rathi Company Secretary Nil NA 

 

*Mr Yugal Kisor Agrwal, Independent Independent Director has resigned from the board with effect 

from 15th January, 2021 

*Mr. Aditya Apoorva has resigned from the post of CFO w.e.f 31.05.2021 and Mr. Ishwar Gupta has 

been appointed as CFO w.e.f. 01.06.2021 



* Mrs. Monika Rathi, Company Secretary has resigned from the post w.e.f 03.05.2021 and Ms. Chitra 

Jaiswal has been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f 13.05.2021. 

3. The percentage decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: Nil  

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 26. 

 5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 

increase in the managerial remuneration 

  6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company:  

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and other employees, adopted by the Company. 

 The net worth as at March 31, 2021 was 357.71 Lakhs and as at March 31, 2020 was       

Rs.320.58 Lakhs 



 

ANNEXURE E TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

 A. Conservation of Energy  

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:  
All manufacturing unit of the Company have taken various initiatives for saving energy consumption. 
Teams of all the units continuously monitor energy consumption and plan and execute various energy 
conservation schemes. Best practices and bench marking parameters are implemented in all units.  
  

(ii) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: 

 The Company is also looking forward to take initiatives to generate energy from alternate sources. 

 

 (iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: 

 The Company has spent required amounts as capital investment on energy conservation during the F.Y.   

2020-21. 

 

 B. Technology Absorption  

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:  

The Company has been putting emphasis to train its technical personnel by way of providing training to 

them for the latest technology available.  

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 

substitution: 

 The above efforts have improved the quality of the product. Besides, it has also improved the 

productivity and reduced the wastages. 

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning 

of the financial year):  

a. The details of technology imported: N.A.  

b. The year of import: N.A.  

c. Whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A. 

 d. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons thereof: N.A.  

(iv) Expenditure incurred on research and development:  

Sr.No Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

1 Capital - - 

2 Recurring - - 

3 Total - - 

4 Total R&D Expenditure as % of total turnover - - 

 

 



C. Foreign exchange earning in terms of actual inflows and actual outflows: 

 

 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Foreign Exchange earned in terms of Actual Inflows - - 

Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of Actual Outflows - - 



  

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

In accordance with Regulation 34(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [hereinafter referred to as ‘SEBI Listing Regulations’] read with 

the disclosure requirements relating to the Corporate Governance Report contained in Schedule V of the 

SEBI Listing Regulations, the details of compliance by the Company with the norms on Corporate Governance 

are as under: 

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE  

The philosophy underlying Corporate Governance seeks to create a system of “Checks and Balances” based 

on transparency, accountability, integrity, clarity and consistency in the dealings of the Company with its 

stakeholders. We believe that good Corporate Governance emerges from the application of the best and 

sound management practices and compliance with the laws coupled with the adherence to the highest 

standards of transparency, accountability and business ethics. Our governance practices are a product of 

self-desire, reflecting the culture of trusteeship that is deeply ingrained in our value system and reflected in 

our strategic thought process. 

Corporate Governance is a journey for constantly improving sustainable value creation and is an upward 

moving target with a view to translates opportunities into reality. We believe in abiding by the Code of 

Governance so as to be a responsible corporate citizen and to serve the best interests of all the stakeholders. 

The primary objective is to develop and adhere to a corporate culture of harmonious and transparent 

functioning, increasing employee and client satisfaction and enhancing shareholders’ wealth by developing 

capabilities and identifying opportunities that best serve the goal of value creation. 

In line with this philosophy, the Company continuously strives for excellence through adoption of best 

governance and disclosure practices. The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct and Business Ethics for 

Employees, Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel and also the Whistle Blower Policy in due 

compliance of Regulations 17 and 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “Listing Regulations”) and the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time), in pursuit of excellence in Corporate 

Governance. These Code / Policy are available on  the Company’s website  www.ganeshsuper.com  The 

Company’s corporate governance philosophy has been further strengthened through the Code of practices 

and procedures for fair disclosures of unpublished price sensitive information and Code of Conduct for 

Prohibition of Insider Trading for its Employees and Connected persons / Code of Internal Procedures and 

Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of 

Insiders Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time). The Company believes in timely and 

adequate information and protection to minority shareholders. 

Above all, we believe that Corporate Governance must balance individual interest with corporate goals and 

operate within accepted norms of propriety, equity, fair play and sense of responsibility & justice. Achieving 

this balance depends upon how accountable and transparent the Company is. Accountability improves 

decision making. Transparency helps to explain the rationale behind decisions and thereby creating long 

term value for our shareholders, our people and our business partners. The above principles have been the 

guiding force for whatever we do and shall continue to be so in the years to come. 

 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMPOSITION  

Your company’s Board has an appropriate mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Non-Executive 

Directors including Independent Directors impart balance to the Board and bring independent judgment in 

its deliberations and decisions. The Board of the Company comprised of five Directors as on 31.03.2021. 

Thus, composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations.  

http://www.ganeshsuper.com/


A. The names and categories, their attendance at Board meetings during the year and at the last 

Annual General Meeting (AGM), the number of Directorships in other Companies and 

Committee membership / chairpersonship held by them are given below: 
 

Name Category 

Designati

on 

DIN Date of 

Appointm

ent 

Date of 

Resignat

ion 

Attendance 

Particulars 

Number 

of 

directors

hips   in 

other 

companie

s 

Number of 

Membersh

ip of the  

committee

s**  

Number of 

chairmans

hips of the  

committee

s** 

Board 

Meeti

ng 

Las

t 

AG

M 

Ashok 

Kumar 

Bajoria 

Executive 

Director 

and 

Promoter 

007135

73 

12/07/19

99 

- 7 Yes 1 0 0 

Anand 

Kumar 

Bajoria 

Executive 

Director 

007136

20 

30/09/20

05 

- 7 Yes 2 0 0 

Shyam 

Sunder 

Bajoria 

Executive 

Director 

010665

93 

26/12/20

06 

- 7 Yes 2 2 0 

*Yugal 

Kisor 

Agrwal 

Non-

Executive 

and 

Independ

ent 

Director 

031041

24 

15/01/20

20 

- 3 No 1  2( 

Resigned 

w.e.f 

15.01.202

1) 

0 

Laksh

mi 

Agraw

al   

Women 

Director, 

Non-

Executive 

and 

Independ

ent 

Director 

070143

96 

23/02/20

15 

- 7 Yes 0 1 1 

Dipen

dra 

Kumar 

Agarw

al 

Non-

Executive 

and 

Independ

ent 

Director 

071212

80 

28/06/20

18 

- 7 Yes 1 2 2 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


* Yugal Kisor Agrwal resigned w.e.f 15.01.2021. 

**For the purpose of considering the limit of Committee Membership and Chairmanship of a Director, 

Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Public Companies have been considered. 

Committee Membership & Committee Chairpersonship in the Company is included. 
 

B.  As required under the provisions of Schedule V(C)(h) of the Listing Regulations, the Board of 

Directors has identified the core skills / expertise / competencies as required in the context of its 

business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually available with the Board as 

follows: 

a.  Entrepreneurship and Leadership 

b.   Financial Management 

c.   Business acumen   

d .  Organization Management 

e.   Communication and Negotiation   

f.    Marketing & Sales 

g.    Planning  & Strategic Development   

h.    Project Management 

i.      Corporate Governance & Compliance   

j.     Performance Oriented 

k.    Banking, Treasury & Forex Management   

l.    knowledge on Internal Control   Mechanism  

m.   Human Resources, Administration and Inter Personal Management  

 n.   Risk Management 

 o.   Knowledge in legislations and processes of laws 
 

C. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors held and the dates on which held: 
During the year ended 31 March 2021, Seven Board meetings were held on 12.06.2020, 26.08.2020, 

14.10.2020, 13.11.2020, 13.01.2021, 13.02.2021 and 16.03.2021 .The maximum time-gap between any 

two meetings did not exceed four months. Intimation of the Board meetings and Committee meetings 

are given well in advance and communicated to all the Directors. Normally, Board meetings and 

Committee meetings are held at the Registered Office of the Company. The agenda along with the 

explanatory notes are sent in advance to all the Directors in accordance with the Secretarial Standard-

1 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. Additional meetings of the Board are held 

when deemed necessary by the Board. Senior Executives are invited to attend the Board meetings as 

and when required. 

D. Information placed before the Board of Directors: 

All such matters as are statutorily required as per Part A of Schedule-II of Regulation 17(7) of the 

Listing Regulations and also matters relating to Corporate Plans, Mobilization of Funds, Investment/ 

Loans, Risk Management Policy, Capital Expenditure etc. are considered by the Board. Besides, the 

following information are also regularly placed before the Board for its consideration: 

1. Annual Operating Plans & budgets and updates 

2. Capital budgets and updates 

3. Minutes of meetings of Committees of the Board of Directors 

4. Quarterly results of the Company 

5. Material Transactions, which are not in the ordinary course of business 

6. Compliance with all regulatory and statutory requirements 



7. Fatal accidents, dangerous occurrences, material effluent pollution problems 

8. Recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level 

9. Investment / Disinvestments 

10. Risk Assessment analysis, etc. 

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company. Steps are 

taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliance, if any. 

During F.Y. 2019-20, the Company did not have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions 

with Non-Executive Directors, except for the commission payable to them annually in accordance 

with the applicable laws and with the approval of the members. 

E. As per the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all the Independent Directors of the 

Company fulfils the conditions specified in Listing Regulations and are independent of the 

management during the period under review. 

3. Audit Committee 

(i) The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in alignment with the provisions of Section 177 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. 

(ii) The terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with Part C of Schedule-II of Regulation 

18(3) of the Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and major terms of 

reference, inter alia, includes the following: 

 Reviewing Company’s Financial Reporting Process; 

 Reviewing the Internal Audit Systems, the adequacy of Internal Control Systems; 

 Reviewing the Company’s Financial and Risk Management Policies; 

 Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors 
of the Company; 

 Review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of 
audit process; 

 Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon; 

 Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related 
parties; 

 Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

 Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever necessary; 

 Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

 Review compliance with the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015 at least once in a financial year and to verify that the systems for 
internal control are adequate and are operating effectively; 

 Reviewing the utilization of loans and / or advances from / investment by the holding 
company in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crores or 10% of the asset size of the 
subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



(iii) The composition of the Audit Committee meets with the requirement of Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The details of members, their 

category and number of meetings attended by them during the F.Y. 2019-20 are given below: 

Name of the 

Committee 

Member & 

Designation in 

Committee 

Category in the Board Chairman/ 

Members 

No. of 

meetings held 

No. of 

meetings 

attended 

Dipendra kumar 

Agarwal  

Independent Director Chairman 5 5 

Shyam Sundar 

Bajoria 

Non-Independent 

Director 

Member 5 5 

Yugal Kisor Agrwal  

(Resigned on 

15/01/2021) 

Independent Director Member 5 3 

 

 
(iv) During the Financial Year 2019-2020, 5 (five) meetings of the Audit committee were held on  12th 

June, 2020, 26th  August,  2020, 14th October, 2020, 13th  November, 2020 and 13th  February, 2021. 
 

(v) The previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 30th December, 2020 and the 
same was attended by the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 
 

(vi) The Audit Committee Meetings are usually held at the Registered Office of the Company and are 
normally attended by Managing Director, Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer, Representative 
of Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Cost Auditors. The Company Secretary of the Company 
acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. 

 

4. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy 

(i) Pursuant to Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing 

Regulations, the Company has adopted “Vigil Mechanism” or “Whistle Blower Policy”, which was 

approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company at their respective 

meetings. The said policy provides a formal mechanism for directors and all employees of the 

Company to approach Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company and make protective 

disclosures about the unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud and violation of the Company’s 

Code of Conduct and Business Ethics. Under the Policy, each employee of the Company has an 

assured access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

(ii) Further, SEBI vide its notification dated 31st December, 2018, has amended the provisions under the 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time) by issuance of 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, to be effective from 1st April, 

2019, which inter alia, provides for the “Written Policies and Procedures” for inquiry in case of leak of 

unpublished price sensitive information (“UPSI”) or suspected leak of UPSI and to have a “Whistler 

Blower Policy” and to make Directors and employees aware of such policy to enable them to report 

instances of leak of UPSI. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company has approved and 

adopted a revised Whistle Blower Policy as applicable from 1st April, 2019, duly affecting the changes 



/ amendments under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

(iii) None of the personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Whistle 

Blower Policy is displayed on the website of the Company. 

5. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

(i) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in alignment with the 

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations 

and terms of reference, including role & powers of the Committee, has been modified accordingly. 

(ii) The terms of reference of the said Committee is broad based so as to include and to decide, review 

and recommend to the Board of Directors of the Company about the recruitment, selection, 

appointment and remuneration of relative of Director or of Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company and to decide the increase / modification in the terms of appointment and / or 

remuneration of any such person. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of 

the Committee. 

Terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia, includes the following: 

 To decide, review and recommend to the Board of Directors of the Company about the 

recruitment, selection, appointment and remuneration of a relative of Director or of Key 

Managerial Personnel of the Company and to decide the increase / modification in the terms of 

appointment and / or remuneration of any such person. 

 To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment 

and removal and shall specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its 

committees and individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Committee or by an 

independent external agency and review its implementation and compliance. 

 To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other employees. 

 To ensure that as per the policy- 

 the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 

motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully; 

 relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmarks; and 

 remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a balance 

between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance  objectives appropriate 

to the working of the Company and its goals. 

 To formulate criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board. 

 To devise a policy on Board diversity. 

 To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their 

appointment and removal. 

 To decide on whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, 

on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors. 



 To recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management. 

 

(iii) The details of members, their category and number of meetings attended by them during the F.Y. 

2020-21 are given below: 

 

 

Name of the 

Committee Member & 

Designation in 

Committee 

Category in the Board Chairman/ 

Members 

No. of 

meetings 

held 

No. of 

meetings 

attended 

Dipendra kumar 

Agarwal  

Independent Director Chairman 1 1 

Yugal Kisor Agrwal  

(upto 15/01/2021) 

Independent Director Member 1 1 

 Lakshmi Agrawal Independent Director Member 1 1 

 

 

(iv) During the F.Y. 2020-21, 1(one) meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on 

14th October, 2020. 

(v)  The previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 30th December, 2020 and the      

same was attended by the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

(vi)   The Committee while deciding the remuneration package of the Managing Director(s) / Executive 

Director(s) and recruitment, selection, appointment and remuneration of relative of Director or of 

Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, takes into consideration various factors, inter alia, 

contribution, remuneration package of the industry, knowledge and experience etc. 

(vii) The below criteria are considered for performance evaluation of Board, that of its Committees and 

Individual Directors: 

 Criteria for Board Evaluation 

 Attendance  at meetings 

 Regularity  of attendance 

 Responsibilities and accuracy of information in timely manner 

 Level and quality of participation 

 Involvement in deliberation 

 Commitment to responsibilities 

 

 Criteria for Committee Evaluation 

 Level and quality of participation 

 Effectiveness to the responsibilities 

 Aptitude and effectiveness 

 Overall contribution 

 



 Criteria for Evaluation of Individual Directors (including Independent and Non-Independent 
Directors) 

 Dedication 

 Attendance 

 Preparedness & Participation 

 Team work 

 Contribution 

 Time and Efforts 

 Response 

 Commitment 

 Knowledge / Sharing information 

 Responsibilities 

 Suggestions during discussion 
 

(viii) There are no stock options issued by the Company. 
 

6. Separate Meeting of Independent Directors 

(i) Independent Directors meeting was held on 20th March, 2020 without the presence of the 

Managing Director and other Executive  Director. The meeting was attended by all the Independent 

Directors and enabled them to: 

(ii) Review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; 

(iii) Review the performance of the Chairperson of the company; 

(iv) Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company 

management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform 

their duties. 

(v) The Composition and the details of attendance of the members at the said meeting are given below: 

C 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

7. Stakeholders Relationship Committee & Redressal of Investors’ Grievances: 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations. 

The Company constituted said Committee to specifically look into the redressal of Investors’ complaints 
like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet and non-receipt of declared dividend etc. 

To expedite the process and for effective resolution of grievances / complaints, the Committee has 
delegated powers to the Share Transfer Agent and its officials to redress all various aspects of interest of 
the Members / Investors. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as a Compliance Officer of the 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee and under her supervision Committee redresses the grievances / 

Name Chairman / Member No. of Meetings Attended 

Dipendra Kumar Agarwal  Chairman 1 

Lakshmi Agrawal Member 1 

Yugal Kisor Agrwal  

(upto 15/01/2021) 

Member 1 



complaints of Members / Investors. 

The role of the Committee, inter-alia, includes the following: 

 Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints 
related to transfer / transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of 
declared dividends, issue of new / duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.; 

 Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders; 

 Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various 
services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent; 

 Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the 
quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants / annual 
reports / statutory notices by the shareholders of the Company. 

 

The Committee meets at regular intervals to review the status of redressal of Members’ / Investors’ 

Grievances.  

The previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 30th December, 2020 and the      

same was attended by the Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

The composition of the Committee as well as the particulars of attendance at the Committee meetings 

during the F.Y. 2020-21 and other related details are given below: 

 

Name of the Committee 

Member & Designation in 

Committee 

Category in the 

Board 

Chairman/ 

Members 

No. of 

meetings 

held 

No. of 

meetings 

attended 

Lakshmi Agarwal Independent 

Director 

Chairman 5 5 

Dipendra Kumar Agarwal  Independent 

Director 

Member 5 5 

Shyam Sundar Bajoria Non-Independent 

Director 

Member 5 5 

Yugal Kisor Agrwal  

(w.e.f 15/01/2020) 

Independent 

Director 

Member 5 3 

During the F.Y. 2020-21 the Committee has met on 12th June, 2020, 26th  August,  2020, 14th October, 

2020, 13th  November, 2020 and 13th  February, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 



        Details of complaints received and redressed during the F.Y. 2020-21: 

 

Sr 
No. 

Particulars Opening 
Balance as on 
1st April, 2020 

Received 
during the Year 

Redressed 
during the Year 

Pending as 
on 31st 
March, 2021 

1 Non-receipt  of Dividend 
/ Interest, Revalidation 
etc 

Nil 
 

Nil 
 

Nil 
 

Nil 
 

2 Non-receipt of Share 
Certificate, etc 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

3 Non-receipt  of Annual 
Report, Interest on 
delayed refund, etc 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

4 Others Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

8. Prohibition of Insider Trading: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading under the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, with a view to regulate 

trading in the equity  shares of the Company by the Directors and designated employees. 

Further the SEBI has introduced the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 
2018 (as amended from time to time) which was notified on 31st December, 2018. Accordingly, the 

Board of Directors of the Company has approved and adopted a revised Code of Conduct for 

Prohibition of Insider Trading as applicable from 1st April, 2019, duly affecting the changes / 

amendments under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

Further the SEBI has introduced the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Third Amendment) 

Regulations, 2019 vide notification dated 17th September, 2019. Accordingly revised “Code of Internal 

Procedures and Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of trading by Designated Person(s) 
of Company” was approved and adopted by Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held 

on 13th November, 2020 duly affecting the changes / amendments under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

9. Code of Conduct: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all the employees including the Board Members and 

Senior Management Personnel of the Company in accordance with the requirement under Regulation 

17 of the Listing Regulations. The Code of Conduct has been posted on the website of the Company 

i.e. www.ganeshsuper.com 

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be followed by 
the Directors and the designated employees in their business dealings and in particular on matters 
relating to integrity in the work place, in business practices and in dealing with stakeholders. The Code 

gives guidance through examples on the expected behaviour from an employee in a given situation 
and the reporting structure. Management members are made aware of the provisions of the Code 

from time to time. 

The Company has obtained confirmations for the compliance with the said code from all its Board 
members and Senior Management Personnel for the year ended 31st March, 2021. The declaration by 

the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company confirming the same is annexed to this report. 
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10. Familiarizations Programme for IDs 

The Independent Directors are provided with necessary documents, reports and other relevant 

information to enable them to familiarize with the Company’s procedures and practices. The 
Independent Directors are taken for visit to Company’s various plants / units, to enable them to have 
full understanding of manufacturing operations   & processes of the Company and the industry in 

which it operates. Periodic presentations are made at the Board meetings on business and 
performance updates of the Company, business strategy and risks involved. At the time of induction of 

the newly appointed Independent Director, he / she is apprised adequately about the Company, latest 
financial statements with business model, industry scenario, competition, significant recent 
developments and also the Board processes which is apprised by the Managing Director, the Chief 
Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and the Senior Management of the Company. The details 

familiarization programs have been placed on the website of the Company and may be accessed at 
the www.ganeshsuper.com. 

 

11. Appointment of Compliance Officer: 

Ms. Chitra Jaiswal, Company Secretary of the Company acts as Compliance Officer of the Company as 

per Regulation 6 of the Listing Regulations. 

 

12. General Body Meetings 

a. Details of location, time and date of last three Annual General Meetings are given below: 

Year Date Time Venue 

2017-

18 

28th June, 2018 1:00 P.M 

2018-

19 

16th September, 

2019 

1:00 P.M 

2019-

20 

30th December, 

2020 

1:00 P.M 

 

b. Details of location, time and date of last three Extra- ordinary General Meetings are given below 

Year Date Time Venue 

2017-

18 

11th August, 

2018 

10:00 

A.M. 

2018-

19 

- - 

2019-

20 

- - 

c. Postal Ballot: 

During the Financial Year 2020-2021, no resolution was passed through Postal Ballot. 

No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting. 

13. A.  Disclosures 

I. The Board has received disclosures from Key Managerial Personnel / Senior Management that they 

have no material, financial and commercial transactions where they and / or their relatives have 

personal interest. There are no materially significant related party transactions of the Company 
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which have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. Related Party transactions 

have been included in the Notes to the Annual Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March, 2021. 

II. The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other authorities 

on the matters relating to capital markets during the last three years and hence no penalties or 

strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory 

authorities relating to the above. 

III. The Company has adopted a revised Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism and has established the 

necessary mechanism in line with requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the 

Listing Regulations for the directors and employees to report violations of applicable laws and 

regulations and the Code of Conduct. During the year under review, no personnel have been denied 

access to the Audit Committee. 

Further, SEBI vide its notification dated 31st December, 2018, has amended the provisions under the 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time) by issuance of 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, to be effective from 1st April, 

2019, which inter alia, provides for the “Written Policies and Procedures” for inquiry in case of leak 

of unpublished price sensitive information (“UPSI”) or suspected leak of UPSI and to have a 

“Whistler-Blower Policy” and to make Directors and employees aware of such policy to enable them 

to report instances of leak of UPSI. 

Further the SEBI has introduced the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Third Amendment) 

Regulations, 2019 vide notification dated 17th September, 2019. Accordingly revised “Code of 

Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of trading by Designated 

Person(s) of Company” was approved and adopted by Board of Directors of the Company at their 

meeting held on 13th November, 2019 duly affecting the changes / amendments under SEBI 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

 

IV. The Company has complied with all mandatory applicable corporate governance requirements of the 

Listing Regulations. 

V. The Company has complied with following non-mandatory requirements as prescribed in Part E of 

Schedule- II to Regulation 27(1) of the Listing Regulations: 

a) The Company is in the regime of financial statements with unmodified audit opinion; 

b) The Internal Auditors directly reports to the Audit Committee. 

VI. The Company has formulated and adopted revised Policy on determining Material Subsidiaries as 

required under Regulation 16(1)(c) of the Listing Regulations. A copy of the Policy on determining 

Material Subsidiaries is available on the website of the Company. 

VII. In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the Company has 

formulated and adopted a revised Policy on Related Party Transactions which is also available on the 

website of the Company. The Policy intends to ensure that proper reporting, approval and disclosure 

processes are in place for all transactions between the Company and Related Parties. 

VIII. The Company has not raised funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutional 

placement as specified under Regulation 32(7A) of Listing Regulations during F.Y. 2020-21. 

IX. Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the Listing Regulations, 

certificate from Rupa Gupta, Company Secretary in Practice, certifying that none of Directors on the 

Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 

directors of companies by the Board / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority 

has been obtained and is annexed to this report. 



X. During the F.Y. 2020-21, the Board has accepted all the recommendation of various committees of 

Board and specifically those which are mandatorily required to be accepted by the Board. 

XI. For the details of total fees paid for all the services to the statutory auditors for the F.Y.  2020-21 is 

referred  in Notes to accounts forming part of the financial statements. 

XII. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013 is as below: 

a) Number of complaints filed during the financial year: Nil 

b) Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: Nil 

c) Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: Nil 

 

B. The Company has complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras 

(2) to (10) of Para C to Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, to the extent applicable. 

C. The Company has complied with corporate governance requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 

27 and 46(2)(b) to (i) of the Listing Regulations, to the extent applicable. 

D. Reconciliation of Share Capital 

A qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with 

National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the 

total issued and listed capital. The Audit confirms that the total issued / paid up capital is in agreement with 

the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL 

and CDSL. 

Pursuant to Regulation 40(9) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

certificates, on half-yearly basis, have been issued by a Practicing Company Secretary for due compliance of 

share transfer formalities by the Company. 

 

14. Means of Communication 
a) Quarterly / Half-yearly / Annual Results: 

The Company’s quarterly / half yearly / annual financial results alongwith the segmental 

reports are generally published in leading English and vernacular language newspaper i.e. 

Hindutan Times and Dainik Jagran and also displayed on the website of the Company after its 

submission to the Stock Exchanges. 

b) Website 

The Company’s website www.ganeshsuper.com is a comprehensive reference on Company’s 
vision, mission, segments, products, investor relation, human resource, feedback and contact 
details. In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, a separate dedicated 
section under “Shareholding Information” on the Company’s website gives information on 
various announcements made by the Company, complete financial details, quarterly & annual 
results, annual report, corporate benefits, information relating to stock exchanges where 
shares are listed, details of share transfer agent, unpaid / unclaimed dividends, shareholding 
pattern and details of credit rating. The Company doesn’t carry out any media releases and 
hence no official news releases are displayed on the website. 

c) Annual Report: 

The Annual Report containing, interalia, Audited Financial Statement, Directors’ Report, 
Auditors’ Report and other important information is circulated to members and others 
entitled thereto. The Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the 
Directors’ Report in the Annual Report. The Annual Report is displayed on the Company’s 
website www.ganeshsuper.com. 

http://www.ganeshsuper.com/


d) BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (Listing Centre) 

BSE’s Listing Centre is a web-based application designed by BSE for corporates. All periodical 
compliance filings, inter alia, shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, corporate 
announcements and statement of investor complaints among others, are filed electronically 
on the Listing Centre. 

e) SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): 

The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web-based complaints redress 
system. The salient features of this system are: Centralised database of all complaints, 
online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned companies and online 
viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status. 

15. General Shareholders’ Information 

a. Annual General Meeting: 

 

Day & 
Date 

Tuesday, 30th November,2021 

Time 1:00 P.M. 

Venue Village–Sipahpur, P.S.–Ahiyapur P.O.-
Bikhanpur Kothi, 6th km, Darbhanga Road, 
Muzaffarpur – 842001 

 

b. Tentative Financial Calendar (F.Y. 2021-2022): 

Financial year 1st April, 2021 - 31st March, 2022 

Annual General Meeting On or before 30th September, 
2021 

First quarter  results (Audited  or 
Un-audited) 

On or before 14th August, 2021 

Second quarter  results  (Audited 
or Un-audited) 

On or before 14th November, 
2021 

Third quarter  results  (Audited or 
Un-audited) 

On or before 14th February, 2022 

Results for  the Financial  Year 
(Audited) 

On or before 30th May, 2022 

 

c. Book Closure Date: 

Closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books: Wednesday, 24th December, 
2021 to Tuesday, 30th November, 2021 (both days inclusive) 

 

d. Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchanges: 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at BSE Limited. The Annual Listing Fees for 
the F.Y. 2020-21 has been paid to the above Stock Exchange. The Company is in process 
of revocation of its suspension and listing the same in the Bombay Stock Exchange 
(BSE).The Company is continuously corresponding with SEBI and is in process of 
complying with the Listing Agreement issued by SEBI. 



 

Your Directors assure that the Listing of the Shares of our company in Bombay Stock 

Exchange is near at hand. 

Addresses of the Stock Exchanges, where equity shares of the Company are 

presently listed are given below: 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, Fort, 

Mumbai  - 400 001 

 
 

e. Stock Code: 

Name  of the Exchange Code 

BSE Limited (BSE) Security Code: “513448” 

ISIN Number for NSDL/CDSL INE449U01019 

CIN L27106BR1988PLC003002 

 

f. Stock Market Data: 
 

High/Low during the month/year in the last five year 

Share price on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) (for value Rs. 10/-) 

Month High Low Close 

-------------------------------------No quotation during 2015-2021---------------------------------- 

 

g.  Registrar and Share Transfer Agent: 

 

ABS Consultants Private Limited 

4, B.B.D Bag (East), Stephen House,  

Room No. 99, 6th Floor, 

Kolkata – 700001 

Ph No. – 033 22431043 

Email – absconsultant@vsnl.net 

 

h. Share Transfer System: 

The share transfer activities in respect of the shares in physical mode are carried out by the 

Share Transfer Agent of the Company. The shares lodged for transfer are processed and share 

certificates duly endorsed are returned within the stipulated time, subject to documents being 

valid and complete in all respects. 

The Board of Directors of the Company have delegated the authority to approve the transfer of 

shares, transmission of shares or requests for deletion of name of the shareholder, issue of 

duplicate share certificates etc., to the Share Transfer Committee of the Company. The Share 

Transfer Committee usually meets once in a fortnight. Shares in physical form are registered and 

returned in normal course within an average period of 15 days, if the transfer documents are 
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found technically in order and complete in all respects. 

A summary of approved transfers, transmissions, deletion requests, issue of duplicate shares 

etc., are placed before the Board of Directors from time to time as per Listing Regulations. The 

Company obtains a half-yearly compliance certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice as 

required under Listing Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 

for the time being in force) and files a copy of the said certificate with BSE. 

i. Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 31st March, 2021 (including demat): 

Category of Holders No. of shares % to total 

shares 

Promoters & Promoter 

Group 

3288500 74.70 

Non-Promoters Holding   

- Financial Institutions / 

Mutual Fund / Banks 

Nil Nil 

-Non-Residents / FIIs / 

OCBs / FPI 

900 0.02 

Other Corporate Bodies / 

LLP 

2200 0.05 

Indian Public / Trust 1110400 25.22 

Total 4402000 100 

 

 

j. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity as on 31st March, 2021 
Particulars of Shares Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

Number % of Total 

Dematerialized Form   

a) NSDL 20400 0.46 

b) CDSL 3302700 75.03 

Sub Total 3315600 75.49 

Physical Form 1078900 24.50 

Total 4402000 100 

k. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, conversion date 

and likely impact on Equity: 

The Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs / Warrants / Convertible Instruments or any other 

instrument, which is convertible into Equity Shares of the Company. 

 

l. Details of public funding obtained in last three years: 

No capital has been raised by way of public funding in past three years. 



m. MD / C.F.O. Certification: 

The required certificate under Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations signed by the Managing 

Director and the Chief Financial Officer (C.F.O.) is annexed with this report.  

n. Commodity price risk or forign Exchange risk and hedging activities: Nil 

o. Compliance Certificate of the Auditors:  

Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, confirming compliance with conditions of Corporate 

Governance as stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, is 

attached with this report. 

p. Address for correspondence: 

Any assistance regarding share transfer and transmission, change of address, non- receipt of share 
certificate/ duplicate share certificate, demat and other matters and for redressal of all share-related 
complaints and grievances, the Members are requested to write to or contact the Registrar & Share 
Transfer Agents or the Share Department of the Company for all their queries or any other matter 
relating to their shareholding in the Company at the addresses given below: 

 

1. The Company’s Registered 
Office : 

Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 

Village – Sipahpur, P.s. – Ahiyapur P.o.- Bikhanpur Kothi, 6th 

km, Darbhanga Road, Muzaffarpur – 842001 

Contact No: 0621-2265675, 2240571 
Website: www.ganeshsuper.com,  

Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com 

 

2. Registrar and Share Transfer 
Agent : 

ABS CONSULTANT PVT. LTD. 

99, Stephen House, 6th floor, 4, B.B.D. Bag (East), Kolkata – 

700001 

Phone – 2243 0153, 2230 1043. 

Fax – 033 2243 0153 

Email ID - absconsultant@vsnl.net 

3. Compliance Officer : Ms. Chitra Jaiswal 

Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 

 

Address-Village – Sipahpur, P.s. – Ahiyapur P.o.- Bikhanpur 

Kothi, 6th km, Darbhanga Road, Muzaffarpur – 842001 

Contact No: 0621-2265675, 2240571 
Website: www.ganeshsuper.com, 

Email Id - ganeshudyog@yahoo.co.in 

ashiyaplaza@gmail.com 

 

             On behalf of Board of Directors 
           

Sd/- 
  Ashok Kumar Bajoria 

Place: Bihar                      Managing director 
Date: 21/10/2021          DIN: 00713573 
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CS RUPA GUPTA     52 Sankari Para Road 

Practicing Company Secretary     Ground Flr., Block- A   
        Kolkata- 700 025 

 

 

E-mail- gupta.rupa86@gmail.com, 9830445347 
 

Certificate of non-disqualification of Directors  

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 
The Members of 
Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 
Vill.- Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi,  
Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842001 
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
M/s. Ganesh Foundry & Castings Ltd. (CIN L27106BR1988PLC003002) and having its Registered Office at Vill.- 
Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842001 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), 
produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate in accordance with Regulation 
34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations 
furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other Statutory Authority. 
 
Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment  Date of Cessation 

1 Ashok Kumar Bajoria 00713573 12/07/1999 - 

2 Anand Kumar Bajoria 00713620 30/09/2005 - 

3 Shyam Sunder Bajoria 01066593 26/12/2006 - 

4 Lakshmi Agrawal   07014396 23/02/2015 - 

5 Dipendra Kumar 
Agarwal 

07121280 28/06/2018 - 

 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. 
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 
Place: Kolkata       
Dated: 30.10.2021  

                                   RUPA GUPTA 
                                   Practicing Company Secretary 

 
Sd/- 

                                   CP No 11691 
                                   M No A29332 

                                      UDIN: A029332C001332469 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT (Part of Board/Annual Report) 

As per SEBI disclosure regulation 34(3) and schedule V (clause-B) 

(For the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021) 

 

a) Industry structure & Developments Steel 

The Company manufacturing Plant is located at Muzaffarpur. Mild steel Ingots are basic raw material 

for manufacture of various types of re-rolled products, e.g rounds, flats, channels equal and unequal 

angles etc. The Main Object of the Company is to set up steel furnace, casting re-rolling mill, steel 

plant and foundry for manufacturing and to carry on the business of its products of all kinds and sizes 

including ingot, billet, rod, pipe, tubes scraps and to carry on the business of all metals & metal 

compounds whether ferrous or non-ferrous, iron & Steel converters & manufacturing all alloy of iron 

& steel products by any process e.g. casting forging. 

 

b) Opportunity & Threats 

The consumption of iron is mainly linked with the consumption of TMT Bars used in house building 

and infrastructure sectors. The house building/real estate sector is undergoing slow down for the last 

several years and still struggling due to lower demand/sales and excess supply. The infrastructure 

and road building sector has seen some revival in the past few years on account of government 

spending and focus on these sectors. The demand for TMT bars keep fluctuating and are not stable 

and accordingly the selling prices also change quite abnormally and suddenly.  

 

The availability of iron ore and coal inadequate quantity and at affordable prices are the major 

threats to the Iron Industry. The government needs to put in to place a suitable mechanism to ensure 

availability of iron ore and coal to the iron industry in adequate quantity and at affordable rates by 

stopping/restricting the high profit taking attitude and mentality of the iron ore mine owners and of 

coal India limited. The government also needs to facilitate opening of new iron ore and commercial 

coal mines to create healthy competition among them so that their selling prices remain reasonable 

and affordable to the iron/steel industry and the steel production in the country could increase 

meaningfully/speedily. 

 

 Your Company is poised to seize the opportunities in the Iron & Steel Industry through its strengths 

of location and logistical advantages, raw material linkages, technology edge and management 

expertise. These opportunities will be linked directly to the growing demand for TMT Steels. 

 

c) Segment-wise or product wise performance –  
Your company mainly operates under the iron and steel segment (manufacture of bars of     

non-alloy steel) and hence segment-wise result has not been given. 

 

d) Outlook 
In view of what has been stated in foregoing paragraphs; your Management perceives that the 

outlook of the iron Industry in the current financial year 2021-2022 is not very encouraging unless 

the input cost becomes reasonable and the new Central Government starts investing heavily in-

house building and infrastructures so as to boost the demand for TMT bars which in turn can boost 

the Iron selling prices to reasonable and remunerative levels. 



 

India has immense potential for creating new steel capacity. Indian per capita steel consumption is 

presently very low compared to world average which further re-confirms the opportunities for steel 

demand to continue accelerating in the times ahead. Your Company with a well diversified product 

portfolio is well poised to take advantage of the growth in the demand. 

 

e) Risk & Concerns 

Risk is inherent in every business activity and Iron & Steel Industry is no exception. Your Company 

has identified major focus areas for risk management to ensure organizational objectives are 

achieved and has a well defined structure and proactive approach to assess, monitor and mitigate 

risks associated with these areas, briefly enumerated below:  

 

i) Operations – Timely and cost-effective raw material supply is critical to growth. Fluctuations in the 

price and availability of key raw materials and commercial changes such as domestic duties / taxes 

on raw materials have an impact on the operations. Moreover, the stocks are also subject to the 

other foreseeable risks. Necessary coverage has been taken in the form of a comprehensive 

Industrial All Risk (IAR) policy which covers plant, machinery, buildings (with contents), tools and 

equipment and stocks (raw materials, stores and spares and finished goods) against fire, allied 

perils and all other foreseeable risks. The policy also covers loss of profit to the business arising 

from any accidental event. The Company also has coverage in form of a Sales Turnover policy 

which provides all-risk transit insurance cover to the finished goods produced and sold by the 

Company and also covers transit of all the incoming raw materials. 

 

ii) Statutory Compliances – Procedure is in place for monthly reporting of compliance of statutory 

obligations and is reported to the Board of Directors at its meetings. 

 

f) Internal control and Systems and their Adequacy 

 The internal control systems in your Company commensurate with the size and nature of its 

operations and periodic audits are conducted in various disciplines to ensure adherence to the 

same. During the year 2020-21, Internal Auditors of your Company had independently evaluated the 

adequacy and efficacy of the audit controls. The direct reporting of the Internal Auditors to the 

Audit Committee of the Board ensures independence of the audit and compliance functions. The 

Internal Auditors regularly report to the Audit Committee on their observations on the Company’s 

processes, systems and procedures ascertained during the course of their audit. The Company has 

also appointed Cost Auditors for the cost audit of its manufactured products and the Cost Auditors 

also report to the Audit Committee on their observations. Compliance issues are given utmost 

importance and reported regularly to the Board. 

 

g) Developments in human resources & Industrial relationship 

Your Company recognizes the fact that manpower is one of the vital constituents of a successful 

organization. The growth of your Company and execution of new projects places emphasis on the 

recruitment process and your Company has been successful in attracting professional talent.  

 

 

 

 



 

h) Material Developments in HRD and industrial Relations Front 

 Your Directors recognize the value of employees as valuable assets. Developing, motivating, rewarding 

and retaining talented employees at all levels is a priority and a key responsibility and policy of your 

Company’s management.  

 

i) Cautionary Statements: 

 Statements in this management discussion and analysis report describing the Company’s objectives, 

projections, estimates and expectations may be termed as forward looking statements within the 

meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those either 

expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operation 

include economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic and 

overseas markets, changes in the Government regulations, tax laws and other statutes and other 

incidental factors.The readers of this report are, therefore, advised to read the same with this caution. 

 

         For and on behalf of the board 

         Ganesh foundry & Castings Ltd 

 

Place: Bihar        Sd/- 

Date: 21/10/2021       Ashok Kumar Bajoria 

         Managing director 

         Din: 00713573 



DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
The Company has framed a specific Code of Conduct to be followed by the members of the Board of 

Directors and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company. We have incorporated in the conduct 

duties of the Independent Directors as laid down in schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 the said 

“Code” has been circulated to the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the 

Company, who have confirmed compliance of the same for the year ended 31st March, 2021. The Said 

“Code” is also been posted on www.ganeshsuper.com the website of the Company. Based on the above, 

it is hereby declared that the code has been complied with by all. 

 
  For Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 
   
  Sd/- 
Place: Muzaffarpur Ashok Kumar Bajoria 
Date: 21st October, 2021 Managing Director 
  DIN: 00713573 
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MD/CFO CERTIFICATION 
 
To  
The Board of Directors  
Ganesh Foundry & Castings limited 
Vill.- Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi  
Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842001  
 
 
In pursuance to Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, this is to certify that: 
 

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021 
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 
a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 
b. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 

with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, there were no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
year which were fraudulent, illegal or which violated the Company’s Code of Conduct. 
 

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we 
have: 
a. evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial 

reporting; 
b. not found any deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls. 
 

4. We have indicated to the Company’s Auditors and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors that: 
 
a. there is no significant changes that have occurred in the internal control over financial reporting 

during the year; 
b. there have been no significant changes in accounting polices during the year; 
c. there have been no instances of significant fraud nor there was any involvement of the management or 

an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial 
reporting; and 

d. there were no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, which could adversely affect 
the Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data nor there were any 
material weaknesses in internal controls over financial reporting nor any corrective actions with 
regards to deficiencies, as there were none. 
 

5. We declare that all Board members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance with the 
Code of Conduct for the current year. 

  For Ganesh Foundry & Castings limited 
    
  Sd/- Sd/- 
Place: Muzaffarpur Ashok Kumar Bajoria Ishwar Gupta 
Date: 21st October, 2021 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer 
  DIN:00713573 PAN:AFOPG2487C 



 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT  

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
GANESH FOUNDRY AND CASTINGS LIMITED 
    

Report on the standalone Financial Statements 

 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of "GANESH FOUNDRY AND CASTINGS 

LIMITED” (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of 

Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit (or Loss) for the year ended on that date. 

 

 

Basis for opinion 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s 

responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 

provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

opinion. 

 

Key audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 

of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 

the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 

opinion on these matters. 
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Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 

 

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, 

Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 

in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. 

 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements  
 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a 

true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance  of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue 

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 

of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so. 

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 

audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from any material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 

the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 

risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair 

presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall 

presentation of the financial statements.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion. 

  



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2017 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, We have given in the Annexure 

‘A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

 

2)  Subject to above, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief 

were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

 

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of such books; 

 

c. The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in agreement with the 

books of accounts; 

 

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the Accounting 

Standards notified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31ST March, 2021   and taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 

from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

 

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B; and                                                        

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

to the explanations given to us. 

 

(i) The company pending litigations which could impact its financial position, the details of which have been 

adequately disclosed in Note No 27.01 of the Financial Statements. 

(ii) The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contracts as on 31st March, 2021, 

for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

(iii) There has been no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection fund by the 

Company during the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

 

For SPSA & Co 

Chartered Accountants  

FRN - 019888N 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

Sobhit Chhawchharia  

Partner 

Membership No. 066084    

UDIN: 21066084AAAADA5939 

 

Place:   Kolkata  

Date:    21st October, 2021     



Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report 

 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the 

standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021, we report that: 

 

(i)  (a)   The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including              

            quantitative details and situation of fixed assets 

       

     (b)  The fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year and  

            no material discrepancy has been noticed. 

 

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of  

           our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable    

           properties are held in the name of the Company. 

(ii)  The management has conducted physical verification of Inventories at reasonable intervals 

during the year. The procedure of physical verification of stocks followed by the Management is 

reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.                                                                       

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is 

maintaining proper records of the inventory.  No material discrepancies were noticed on physical 

verification. 

 

(iii)  The Company has not granted  any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited 

liability partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). 

 

 (iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

compiled with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of Companies Act , 2013 with respect to loans 

and investments made. 

 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 

 

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the 

rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the 

Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and 

maintained.  

 

 (vii) According to the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing with appropriate 

authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-

tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess, value added tax and other statutory dues 

applicable to it. 

        

(viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, 

government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not 

applicable.  

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the 

Order is not applicable.  



(x)    According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company 

or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our 

audit.  

(xi)  According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has provided for managerial remuneration during the year . 

No Managerial remuneration is in excess of the limits prescribed in section 197 of companies act, 

2013. For this relevant provisions have been duly complied with provided in companies act, 2013. 

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,  the Company is 

not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.  

(xiii)   According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 

and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been duly disclosed in the 

standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.  

(xiv)  According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 

of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.  

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or 

persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.  

(xvi)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 

Act 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable. 

    
For SPSA & Co 

Chartered Accountants  

FRN - 019888N    

 

 

 

Sd/- 

Sobhit Chhawchharia  

Partner 

Membership No. 066084    

UDIN: 21066084AAAADA5939 

 

Place:   Kolkata  

Date:    21st October, 2021 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

ANNEXURE “B”  

 

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  

 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our 

report to the Members of M/s Ganesh Foundry and Castings Limited of even date)  

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 

Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Ganesh Foundry and 

Castings Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

 Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial  

 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and 

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.  

 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control 

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that  

 



(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 

and dispositions of the assets of the company;  

 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 

the company are being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the 

company; and  

 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  

 

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate.  

 

Opinion  

 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, 

in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such 

internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on 

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Company shares are listed 

on BSE (Bombay Stock Exchange) in India but suspended in BSE and hence not traded and had non-complied 

with SEBI norms. 

 

 

For SPSA & Co 

Chartered Accountants  

FRN - 019888N    

 

 

 

Sd/- 

Sobhit Chhawchharia  

Partner 

Membership No. 066084    

UDIN: 21066084AAAADA5939 

  

Place:   Kolkata  

Date:    21st October, 2021 
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For the Year ended 

31.03.2020
Audited

Audit Status

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

For the year ended 

31.03.2021
Audited

As at 31.03.2020 Audited

As at 31.03.2021 Audited

>
>

>



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021  Rs. In Lakhs 

Notes  As at 31.03.2021  As at 31.03.2020 

(I) ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment 04 982.62                   970.62                   

(b) Non Current Investments

 (i) Other Investments 05 450.00                   575.24                   

(c) Long Term Loans and Advances 06

(i) Security Deposits 250.60                   249.19                   

(ii) Other Loans & Advances 8.00                       1.07                       

(iii) Other Non Current Assets 9.00                       8.89                       

(d) Deferred Tax Asset (net) 07 -                        -                        

1,700.22                1,805.01                

(2) Current Assets

(a) Inventories 08 288.58                   760.02                   

(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables 09 669.19                   514.09                   

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 114.88                   0.06                       

(iii) Loans and Advances 11 227.26                   98.81                     

(iv) Other Current Assets 85.07                     -                        

1,384.98                1,372.98                

TOTAL ASSETS 3,085.20                3,177.99                

(II) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Equity

(a) Equity share capital 12 440.20                   440.20                   

(b) Other equity 13 (82.49)                    (119.62)                  

357.71                   320.58                   

(2) Non-current liabilities

(a) Other Non Current Liabilities 14 1,943.76                2,106.76                

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 29 105.19                   100.39                   

(c) Provisions 15 30.13                     22.38                     

2,079.08                2,229.53                

(3) Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Trade payables

`-Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small 

enterprises
-                        -                        

`-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

enterprises and small enterprises
16 36.10                     209.68                   

(b) Other Current Liabilities 17 612.31                   418.20                   

648.41                   627.88                   

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,085.20                3,177.99                

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

Sd/-

Sd/-

Sd/- Sd/-

UDIN: 21066084AAAADA5939

Place: Kolkata

Date:21st October,  2021

Sobhit Chhawchharia 

Partner

Membership No. 066084

ISHWAR GUPTA                                         

CFO

CHITRA JAISWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

As per terms of our report attached 

For SPSA & Co

Chartered Accountants 

FRN - 019888N

ASHOK KUMAR 

BAJORIA 

MANAGING 

DIRECTOR



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021

Rs. In Lakhs

Notes For the year 

ended 

31.03.2021

For the Year 

ended 

31.03.2020

(1) Revenue from operations 18 5,510.42          5,860.23      

(2) Other income 19 399.29             26.78            

(3) Total Revenue 5,909.71          5,887.01      

(4) EXPENSES

(a) 20 3,832.36          3,791.14      

(b) Purchases 55.74               228.18          

(c) 21 386.14             (26.08)          

(d) 22 76.18               63.94            

(e) 23 85.23               83.14            

(f) 24 1,424.39          1,693.49      

Total Expenses (4) 5,860.04          5,833.81      

(5) Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and tax (3) - (4) 49.67               53.20            

Extraordinary Items -                   -               

49.67               53.20            

(6) Tax Expense 

(a) Current tax

(i). Current tax for current year 7.74                 

(ii). Current tax for the previous years 8.30              

(b) Deferred tax

(i). Deferred tax for current year 4.81                 (8.21)            

(ii). Deferred tax relating to previous years -                   -               

Total tax expense (6) 12.55               0.09              

(7) Profit/(loss) for the year (5) - (6) 37.12               53.11            

(8) Other comprehensive income

(i). Item that will not be reclassified -                   -               

(ii). Item that will be reclassified -                   -               

(9) Total comprehensive income for the period (7)+(8) 37.12               53.11            

(10) 26

(a) Basic 0.84                 1.21              

(b) Diluted 0.84                 1.21              

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

Sd/- Sd/-

UDIN: 21066084AAAADA5939

Place: Kolkata
Date:21st October,  2021

As per terms of our report attached 

For SPSA & Co

Chartered Accountants 

FRN - 019888N

Earnings per equity share (In Rupees): (Face value of share of Rs 10 

each)

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of work in progress

Employee benefits expense

Depreciation expense

Other expenses

Sd/-

ASHOK KUMAR BAJORIA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sobhit Chhawchharia 

Partner

Membership No. 066084

ISHWAR GUPTA                                         

CFO

CHITRA JAISWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

Sd/-



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2021

 Rs. In Lakhs 

 For the year ended 

31.03.2021 

For the Year ended 

31.03.2020

A. Cash Flow from Operating activities: 49.67                          53.20                         

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation expense 85.23                          83.14                         

Interest income (28.45)                         (16.37)                        

Interest expenses 0.70                            

Allowance for expcted credit losses

Profit on sale of securities -                              (9.38)                          

(Profit)/loss on sale of property, plant & equipments -                              (0.38)                          

Operating profit before working capital changes 107.15                        110.21                       

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets

Inventories 471.44                        102.64                       

Trade receivables (155.10)                       156.15                       

Other Loans & Advances (6.93)                           3.33                           

Other non-current assets (0.11)                           11.30                         

Security Deposit (1.41)                           (90.76)                        

Other current assets (193.51)                       80.57                         

Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities

Trade Payables (173.58)                       (248.60)                      

Non Current financial liabilities -                              (38.96)                        

Other current liabilities 194.11                        151.01                       

Other non-current liabilities (88.00)                         -                             

Cash generated from operations 154.06                        236.89                       

Direct taxes paid (20.00)                         (10.00)                        

Net cash generated from operating activities 134.06                        226.89                       

B. Cash Flow from Investing activities:

Purchase of property, plant & equipment (97.22)                         (67.03)                        

Sale of property, plant & equipment -                              5.20                           

Investments Matured 1,825.25                     -                             

Proceeds from sale of securities -                              297.74                       

Investment made (1,700.00)                    (666.14)                      

Profit on Sale of Securities -                              9.38                           

(Profit)/loss on sale of property, plant & equipments -                              0.38                           

Interest received 28.45                          16.37                         

Net cash (used in) investing activities 56.48                          (404.11)                      

C. Cash Flow from Financing activities:

Proceeds from long-term loans -                              213.90                       

Proceeds from OD Account 500.30                        -                             

Repaid to OD Account (500.32)                       -                             

Repayment of long-term loans (75.00)                         (138.90)                      

Interest paid (0.70)                           

Net cash (used in) financing activities (75.72)                         75.00                         

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 114.82                        (102.21)                      

Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 2020 0.06                            102.27                       

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2021 114.88                        0.06                           

1 114.88                        0.06                           

1.

2. Figures in brackets represent outflows.

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

UDIN: 21066084AAAADA5939

Place: Kolkata
Date:21st October,  2021

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements 

Cash and cash equivalents represents cash, cheques on hand and balances with banks. (Refer Note. 10)

As per terms of our report attached 

For SPSA & Co

Chartered Accountants 

FRN - 019888N

ASHOK KUMAR BAJORIA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sobhit Chhawchharia 

Partner

Membership No. 066084

ISHWAR GUPTA                                         

CFO

CHITRA JAISWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

Sd/-



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED  

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2021

A. Equity Share Capital Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars

Balance as at 1 April 2019 440.20            

Changes in equity share capital during the year ended March 31, 2019 -                  

Balance as at 31 March 2020 440.20            

Changes in equity share capital during the year ended March 31, 2020 -                  

Balance as at 31 March 2021 440.20            

B. Other Equity Rs. In lakhs

Balance at April 1,2019 (158.00)             (158.00)           

Profit for the year 38.38                38.38              

Balance at March 31, 2020 (119.62)             (119.62)           

Profit for the year 37.13                37.13              

Less: Asset written off -                    -                  

Balance at March 31, 2021 (82.49)               (82.49)             

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

UDIN: 21066084AAAADA5939

Place:Kolkata

Date:21st October,  2021

ISHWAR GUPTA                                         

CFO

CHITRA JAISWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

Amount

Total EquityStatement of changes in Equity

As per terms of our report attached 

Sd/-

Retained 

Earnings

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ASHOK KUMAR BAJORIA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR

For SPSA & Co

Chartered Accountants 

FRN - 019888N

Sobhit Chhawchharia 

Partner

Membership No. 066084

Sd/-

Sd/- Sd/-



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements

04. Property, plant and equipment Rs. In Lakhs

 Freehold 

Land 

 Capital 

Goods in 

WIP 

 Freehold 

Building 

 Plant and 

Machinery 

 Furniture

and 

fixtures 

 Computer  Electrical 

Installation 

 Motor 

Vehicles 

 Tools & 

Equipments 

 Miscellaneous 

Assets 

 Office 

equipment

s 

 Total 

Balance at April 1, 2019 17.44            140.03          186.32            1,215.46           0.35            3.07            63.75              61.33            248.03            6.76                      -              1,942.54          

Additions -                -                -                  50.42                -              -              -                  3.52              12.71              -                       2.29            68.94               

Disposals -                -                -                  -4.82                 -              -              -                  -                -                  -                       -              -4.82                

Balance at March 31, 2020 17.44            140.03          186.32            1,261.06           0.35            3.07            63.75              64.85            260.74            6.76                      2.29            2,006.66          

Additions -                -                -                  11.76                -              -              -                  1.01              84.45              -                       -              97.22               

Disposals -                -                -                  -                    -              -              -                  -                -                  -                       -              -                   

Balance at March 31, 2021 17.44            140.03          186.32            1,272.82           0.35            3.07            63.75              65.86            345.19            6.76                      2.29            2,103.88          

Balance at April 1, 2019 -                -                95.83              639.63              0.33            2.26            27.67              53.22            127.35            6.42                      0.19            952.90             

Depreciation expense -                -                5.90                41.59                -              0.59            6.06                4.89              23.68              -                       0.43            83.14               

Disposals -                -                -                  -                    -              -              -                  -                -                  -                       -              -                   

Balance at March 31, 2020 -                -                101.73            681.22              0.33            2.85            33.73              58.11            151.03            6.42                      0.62            1,036.04          

Depreciation expense -                -                5.90                44.79                -              0.07            6.06                0.62              27.35              -                       0.43            85.22               

Disposals -                -                -                  -                    -              -              -                  -                -                  -                       -              -                   

Balance at March 31, 2021 -                -                107.63            726.01              0.33            2.92            39.79              58.73            178.38            6.42                      1.05            1,121.26          

Balance at April 1, 2019 17.44            140.03          90.49              575.83              0.02            0.81            36.08              8.11              120.68            0.34                      -0.19           989.64             

Additions -                -                -                  50.42                -              -              -                  3.52              12.71              -                       2.29            68.94               

Disposals -                -                -                  -4.82                 -              -              -                  -                -                  -                       -              -4.82                

Depreciation expense -                -                -5.90               -41.59               -              -0.59           -6.06               -4.89             -23.68             -                       -0.43           -83.14              

Balance at March 31, 2020 17.44            140.03          84.59              579.84              0.02            0.22            30.02              6.74              109.71            0.34                      1.67            970.62             

Additions -                -                -                  11.76                -              -              -                  1.01              84.45              -                       -              97.22               

Disposals -                -                -                  -                    -              -              -                  -                -                  -                       -              -                   

Depreciation expense -                -                -5.90               -44.79               -              -0.07           -6.06               -0.62             -27.35             -                       -0.43           -85.22              

Balance at March 31, 2021 17.44            140.03          78.69              546.81              0.02            0.15            23.96              7.13              166.81            0.34                      1.24            982.62             

Note:

1.

Cost or deemed cost

Accumulated depreciation

Carrying amount

Deemed cost : The deemed cost of the property plant and equipment as at 1 April 2016 represents carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as of 1 April 2016 (transition date) measured as per the previous

GAAP.



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED  

Notes forming part of the financial statements

1. General corporate information

02. Summary of significant accounting policies

2.01 Statement of compliance

2.02 Basis of preparation and presentation

2.03 Use of Estimates

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED is a Limited Company, domiciled in India and incorporated under the

provisions of the Companies Act,1956. The shares of the company are listed on Bombay stock exchange in India but

suspended in BSE and hence not traded and had non complied with SEBI norms. The Company is primarily engaged in

the prodution of TMT Bar.

These separate financial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost except for certain

financial instruments that are measured at fair value at end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally

based on fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the

Companies Act and given rules.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or

estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company

takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics

into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are catergorised in to Level 1, 2 or 3 based

on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs

to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity

can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, that are observable for the asset or

liability, either directly or indirectly; and

The preparation of separate financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of

respective AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the separate

financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are

recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in 

the Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and 

presented as per the requirements of AS “Statement of Cash Flows”. The disclosure requirements with respect to 

items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule III to the Companies 

Act,2013 are presented by way of notes forming part of the financial statements along with the other notes required 

to be disclosed under the notified Indian Accounting Standards and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended.

The preparation of separate financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of

respective AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the separate

financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.



2.04 Revenue recognition

2.05 Taxation

i). Current tax

ii). Deferred tax

iii). Minimum alternate tax

iv). Current tax and deferred tax

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to

the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the

asset to  be recovered.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax

are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. The current and

deferred tax arising from the initial accounting for business combination, are included in the accounting for

the business combination.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in

the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is recognised as an asset in the balance sheet when

there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period and it

is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in

the Standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable

profits. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax

assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that is probable that

taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such

deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial

recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither

the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the

temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in

which the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted

or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of TMT Bar manufactured by entity itself. Other income mainly 

includes interest income and profit on sale of securites.

The company recognise its revenue at the time of sale, i,e at the time of invoicing by following the accural method 

of accounting.

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its statement of Profit and loss.

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets  while invoicing in excess of revenues are 

classified as contract liabilities. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in

subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the

temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future. Deferred tax assets arising from the deductible temporary differences associated with such

investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient

taxable profits against which the benefits of the temporary difference can be utilised and they are expected

to reverse in the foreseeable future.

Current tax is payable based on taxable profit for the year. The current tax is calculated using tax rates that

have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.



2.06 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

02.06.01 Provisions

02.06.02 Contingent liabilities and assets

2.07 Financial instruments

2.08 Financial assets

02.08.01 Classification of financial assets

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash

flows and selling financial assets; and

the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual

cash flows; and

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past

event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made

of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present

obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the

obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its

carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transactions costs that are directly

attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and

financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial

assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transactions costs directly attributable to the

acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognised immediately

in profit and loss

the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal outstanding.

the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal outstanding.

All purchases or sales of financial assets which require delivery of assets within the time frame established by

regulation or convention in the market place are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. All

recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,

depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for debt

instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit and loss on initial recognition):

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the

control of the Company, or is a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because either

it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,

or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent liabilities are disclosed and not

recognised. Contingent assets  are neither recognised nor disclosed.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third

party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the

amount of the receivable can be measured reliable.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit and loss on

initial recognition):

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company entity becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instruments.



02.08.02 Effective interest method

02.08.03 Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

02.08.04 Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

02.08.05 Impairment of financial assets

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating

interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated

future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest

rate, transaction costs and other premium or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where

appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that results from

transactions that are within the scope of respective AS, the Company always measures loss allowance at an equal

to life time expected credit losses. For the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade

receivables the Company has used practical expedient as permitted under AS.

Income is recognised on a effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified

as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit and loss and is included in the "Other income" line item.

The Company has equity investments in two entities, and elected to FVTOCI irrevocable option for both of these

investments.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected

credit losses if the credit risks on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the

credit risk on financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures

the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month expected credit losses.

On initial recognition, the Company make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to present

the subsequent changes in the fair value of investments in equity instruments (other than investments held for

trading) in other comprehensive income. These instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction

costs. Subsequently they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value

recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Reserve for Equity through other

comprehensive income'. On disposal of these investments the cumulative gain or loss is nor reclassified to profit

and loss.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit and loss when the Company's right

to receive dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow

to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of

dividend can be measured reliably.  Dividends are included as part of 'Other income' in the profit and loss.

Financial assets which meets the criteria of financial assets held for trading are designated as 'Financial Assets at

FVTPL'. The Company has derivatives that are not designated and effective as a hedge instrument which are

designated as 'Financial Assets at FVTPL'. Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL are measured at

fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in

profit and loss. 

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on trade receivables, other

contractual rights to receive cash or other financial instruments. Expected credit losses are the weighted average

of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between

all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that

the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash

flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument.

If the Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in the

previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risks has not increased significantly

since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous period, the Company

again measures the loss allowance based on 12 month expected credit losses.



02.08.06 Derecognition of financial assets

2.09 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

02.09.01 Classification as debt or equity

02.09.02 Classification as debt or equity

02.09.03 Financial liabilities

02.09.04 Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amrotised cost

02.09.05 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged,

cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different

terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial

liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable

to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the 

recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability

derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all

of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of

direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVTPL, loans and borrowings and

payables. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and

payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Repurchases of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or

loss is recognised in profit and loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity

instruments.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank

overdrafts, and derivative financial instruments.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating

interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated

future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective

interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability,

or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised

cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are

subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense

that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset expire, or

when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another

party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and

continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an

associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards

of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also

recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amounts and the sum

of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other

comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit and loss if such gain or loss would have

otherwise been recognised in profit and loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an

equity instrument.



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

05 Non Current Investments 

(a). Investment in FDR 250.00             375.24          

(b). Aditya Birla Sun Life Corporation Bond Fund 200.00             200.00          

450.00            575.24          

As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

Sub-Notes Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

06 Long Term Loans & Advances (Non Current)

(Unsecured Considered good)

(a). Security deposits 01 250.60             249.19          

(b). Other Loans and Advances 02 8.00                 1.07              

(c). Other Non Current Assets 03 9.00                 8.89              

267.60             259.15          

As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

07 Deferred Tax Asset

B/f forward losses as per Income Tax 

Tax Rate 26% 26%

Deferred tax income/ (expense) for the year -                  

Deferred tax asset at the end of the year -                  -                

As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

08 Inventories (At lower of cost and net realisable value) Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

(a). Raw Material (At lower of cost and net realisable value) 172.34             257.64          

(b). Work in progress (At lower of cost and net realisable value) 11.32               24.73            

(c). Finished products (At lower of cost and net realisable value) 104.92             477.65          

288.58             760.02          

As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

09 Trade receivables (Current)

(a) Unsecured, considered good 669.19             514.09          

669.19             514.09          



As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

10 Cash and bank balances

(a). Cash and cash equivalents

(i). Cash in hand 3.50                 0.58              

(ii). Balances with banks

a) In current accounts (SBI Bank)

SBI Bank Balance 77.75               4.94              

Cheques in hand -                  22.19            

b) In current accounts (HDFC Bank)

HDFC Bank Balance 33.61               7.35              

Cheques issued -                  (35.00)           

HDFC OD Account 0.02                 -                

Total cash and cash equivalents 114.88            0.06              

As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

Sub-Notes Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

11 Loans and advances (Current)

(a) Balance with Revenue Authorities

(i). Advance Tax FY 2018-19 25.00              25.00            

(ii). Advance Tax FY 2019-20 10.00              10.00            

(iii). Advance Tax FY 2020-21 20.00              -                

(iv). TCS Receivable 1.79                0.01              

(v). TDS 6.61                4.99              

(b) Others

(i). Advance Paid to Suppliers 04 163.25            58.13            

(ii). Prepaid Expenses 05 0.60                0.68              

227.26            98.81            



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

Sub-Notes forming part of the financial statements

As at 

31.03.2021

 As at 

31.03.2020 

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

01 Security Deposit 

 BSEB Security Deposited 250.56           249.14         

 Security Deposited IOC [Damodar Ent.] 0.04               0.05             

250.60           249.19         

As at 

31.03.2021

 As at 

31.03.2020 

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

02 Other Loans and Advances

Advance for Others 8.00               

Advance aginst Salary -                  1.07             

Axis Elevator -                  

8.00                1.07             

As at 

31.03.2021

 As at 

31.03.2020 

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

03 Other Non Current Assets 

Interest receivable on security deposit (2020-21) 9.00               

Interest receivable on security deposit (BSEB) 8.89             

9.00               8.89             

As at 

31.03.2021

 As at 

31.03.2020 

04 Advance for Expenses Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

Advance to Suppliers 163.03            58.02           

Advance paid to expenses 0.22                0.11             

163.25            58.13           

As at 

31.03.2021

 As at 

31.03.2020 

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

05 Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid Factory License Fees 0.60                0.68             

Others -                  -               

0.60                0.68             



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Notes on Financial instruments 

Depreciation Sheet

AY: 2021-22

FY: 2020-21

01-04-2020 Addition Deletion

MODVAT/Subsid

y

Adjustments 

31-03-2021 01-04-2020 For the Year

Adjustment for 

change in 

method

31-03-2021 31-03-2021 31-03-2020

Tangible Assets

(Not under Lease) -                    

Land -                 17,44,185          -                    -                    -                    17,44,185          -                      -                      -                      -                      17,44,185            17,44,185            

Factory Building

   Building 01-04-2019 30 1,86,31,528       -                    -                    -                    1,86,31,528       1,01,72,774         5,89,998              -                      1,07,62,772         78,68,756            84,58,754            

Plant & Machinery

   Pipe Fitting 01-04-2019 8 2,75,033            -                    -                    -                    2,75,033            2,61,282              -                      2,61,282              13,751                 13,751                 

10-05-2019 8 1,45,398            -                    -                    -                    1,45,398            15,421                 17,266                 -                      32,687                 1,12,711              1,29,977              

20-05-2019 8 1,07,720            -                    -                    -                    1,07,720            11,075                 12,792                 -                      23,867                 83,853                 96,646                 

10-11-2019 8 96,741               -                    -                    -                    96,741               4,469                  11,488                 -                      15,957                 80,784                 92,272                 

   D G Set 01-04-2019 8 19,79,140          -                    -                    -                    19,79,140          18,80,183            -                      18,80,183            98,957                 98,957                 

   M S Roll 01-04-2019 8 48,30,340          -                    -                    -                    48,30,340          23,25,610            5,73,603              -                      28,99,213            19,31,127            25,04,730            

05-07-2019 8 70,000               -                    -                    -                    70,000               6,149                  8,313                  -                      14,462                 55,539                 63,851                 

05-08-2019 8 25,000               -                    -                    -                    25,000               1,944                  2,969                  -                      4,913                  20,087                 23,056                 

10-09-2019 8 18,000               -                    -                    -                    18,000               1,189                  2,138                  -                      3,327                  14,674                 16,811                 

23-11-2019 8 3,35,940            -                    -                    -                    3,35,940            14,099                 39,893                 -                      53,992                 2,81,948              3,21,841              

20-12-2019 8 1,40,988            -                    -                    -                    1,40,988            4,679                  16,742                 -                      21,421                 1,19,567              1,36,309              

16-03-2020 8 4,71,000            -                    -                    -                    4,71,000            2,299                  55,931                 -                      58,230                 4,12,770              4,68,701              

29-06-2020 8 -                    1,42,000            -                    -                    1,42,000            -                      12,705                 -                      12,705                 1,29,295              -                      

   Furnace, Overseas and Rolling Mills 01-04-2019 20 5,60,80,947       -                    -                    -                    5,60,80,947       1,22,08,601         26,63,845            -                      1,48,72,446         4,12,08,501         4,38,72,346         

   Others 01-04-2019 8 5,28,65,308       -                    -                    -                    5,28,65,308       5,02,22,042         -                      -                      5,02,22,042         26,43,266            26,43,266            

01-04-2019 8 5032066 -                    -                    -                    50,32,066          9,25,809              5,97,558              -                      15,23,367            35,08,699            41,06,257            

24-05-2019 8 113012.7 -                    -                    -                    1,13,013            11,472                 13,420                 -                      24,892                 88,120                 1,01,541              

12-06-2019 8 428049 -                    -                    -                    4,28,049            40,804                 50,831                 -                      91,635                 3,36,414              3,87,245              

17-06-2019 8 222400 -                    -                    -                    2,22,400            20,839                 26,410                 -                      47,249                 1,75,151              2,01,561              

17-06-2019 8 124000 -                    -                    -                    1,24,000            11,619                 14,725                 -                      26,344                 97,656                 1,12,381              

17-06-2019 8 123800 -                    -                    -                    1,23,800            11,600                 14,701                 -                      26,301                 97,499                 1,12,200              

19-06-2019 8 100700 -                    -                    -                    1,00,700            9,370                  11,958                 -                      21,328                 79,372                 91,330                 

08-07-2019 8 665377 -                    -                    -                    6,65,377            57,799                 79,014                 -                      1,36,813              5,28,564              6,07,578              

12-07-2019 8 140000 -                    -                    -                    1,40,000            11,979                 16,625                 -                      28,604                 1,11,396              1,28,021              

24-11-2019 8 700665 -                    -                    -                    7,00,665            29,178                 83,204                 -                      1,12,382              5,88,283              6,71,487              

28-11-2019 8 618540 -                    -                    -                    6,18,540            24,953                 73,452                 -                      98,405                 5,20,135              5,93,587              

06-02-2020 8 394770 -                    -                    -                    3,94,770            6,936                  46,879                 -                      53,815                 3,40,955              3,87,834              

17-06-2020 8 1,20,500            -                    -                    1,20,500            -                      11,251                 -                      11,251                 1,09,249              -                      

01-03-2021 8 2,43,483            -                    -                    2,43,483            -                      2,376                  -                      2,376                  2,41,107              -                      

09-03-2021 8 1,74,554            -                    -                    1,74,554            -                      1,249                  -                      1,249                  1,73,305              -                      

28-08-2020 8 49,000               -                    -                    49,000               -                      3,427                  -                      3,427                  45,573                 -                      

09-03-2021 8 1,70,000            -                    -                    1,70,000            -                      1,217                  -                      1,217                  1,68,783              -                      

04-11-2020 8 2,76,480            -                    -                    2,76,480            -                      13,223                 -                      13,223                 2,63,258              -                      

Vehicles

   Motor Car 01-04-2019 8 55,95,078          -                    -                    -                    55,95,078          53,15,325            -                      -                      53,15,325            2,79,753              2,79,753              

19-03-2020 8 3,52,000            -                    -                    -                    3,52,000            1,374                  41,800                 -                      43,174                 3,08,826              3,50,626              

   Motor Cycles 01-04-2019 10 5,39,109            -                    -                    -                    5,39,109            4,94,260              17,894                 -                      5,12,154              26,955                 44,849                 

   Splender + 01-01-2021 10 -                    50,273               -                    -                    50,273               -                      1,165                  -                      1,165                  49,109                 -                      

   TVS Jupiter 01-01-2021 10 -                    50,640               -                    -                    50,640               -                      1,173                  -                      1,173                  49,467                 -                      

Tools & Equipment

   Moulds 01-04-2019 10 2,13,86,450       -                    -                    -                    2,13,86,450       1,41,11,969         20,31,713            -                      1,61,43,682         52,42,768            72,74,482            

01-02-2020 10 12,70,920          -                    -                    -                    12,70,920          19,516                 1,20,737              -                      1,40,253              11,30,667            12,51,404            

09-06-2020 10 -                    10,31,928          -                    -                    10,31,928          -                      79,232                 -                      79,232                 9,52,696              -                      

10-10-2020 10 -                    8,91,678            -                    -                    8,91,678            -                      39,918                 -                      39,918                 8,51,760              -                      

17-10-2020 10 -                    8,79,396            -                    -                    8,79,396            -                      37,766                 -                      37,766                 8,41,630              -                      

06-12-2020 10 -                    12,54,144          -                    -                    12,54,144          -                      37,538                 -                      37,538                 12,16,606            -                      

03-01-2021 10 -                    14,16,731          -                    -                    14,16,731          -                      32,080                 -                      32,080                 13,84,651            -                      

20-01-2021 10 -                    15,13,000          -                    -                    15,13,000          -                      27,566                 -                      27,566                 14,85,434            -                      

01-03-2021 10 -                    14,57,945          -                    -                    14,57,945          -                      11,384                 -                      11,384                 14,46,561            -                      

   C I Castings 01-04-2019 10 33,38,760          -                    -                    -                    33,38,760          8,98,586              3,17,182              12,15,768            21,22,992            24,40,174            

   Lab Equipment 01-04-2019 10 77,394               -                    -                    -                    77,394               73,524                 -                      73,524                 3,870                  3,870                  

Electrical Installation 01-04-2019 10 63,75,159          -                    -                    -                    63,75,159          33,73,317            6,05,640              39,78,957            23,96,202            30,01,842            

Others 01-04-2019 10 6,76,002            -                    -                    -                    6,76,002            6,42,202              -                      6,42,202              33,800                 33,800                 

Furniture & Fixtures 01-04-2019 10 35,092               -                    -                    -                    35,092               33,337                 -                      33,337                 1,755                  1,755                  

Computer

   Computer 01-04-2019 3 2,73,703            -                    -                    -                    2,73,703            2,60,018              -                      2,60,018              13,685                 13,685                 

   Software 01-04-2019 3 33,102               -                    -                    -                    33,102               24,410                 7,037                  31,447                 1,655                  8,692                  

Office Equipments

   Air Conditioner 01-04-2019 5 2,08,203            -                    -                    -                    2,08,203            56,821                 39,559                 96,380                 1,11,823              1,51,382              

   Battery 01-04-2019 5 20,672               -                    -                    -                    20,672               5,348                  3,928                  9,276                  11,396                 15,324                 

Total (A) 18,66,62,291   97,21,753        -                   -                   19,63,84,044   10,36,04,181    85,22,514         -                     11,21,26,695    8,42,57,349      8,30,58,113      

Intangible Assets -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total (B) -               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Capital WIP -                 1,40,03,419       -                    -                    1,40,03,419       -                      -                      -                      -                      1,40,03,419         1,40,03,419         

Total (C) -               1,40,03,419     -                   -                   -                   1,40,03,419     -                     -                     -                     -                     1,40,03,419      1,40,03,419      

Intangible Assets under Development -                 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total (D) -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total (A+B+C+D) 20,06,65,710   97,21,753        -                   -                   21,03,87,463   10,36,04,181    85,22,514         -                     11,21,26,695    9,82,60,768      9,70,61,532      

Fixed Assets 

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

Date of Purchase Useful Life



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED  

Notes forming part of the financial statements

12 Share capital

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

Authorised: 

 6,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 600.00                    600.00                 

600.00                    600.00                 

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up:

4,402,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 440.20                    440.20                 

440.20                    440.20                 

Reconciliation of Number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting period

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares

Rs. In Lakhs

Equity shares  

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:

At beginning & end of  the year 44,02,000        440.20                    44,02,000            

44,02,000        440.20                    44,02,000            

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

No. of Shares % No. of Shares

Ganesh Towerlink LLP 15,28,500        34.72% 15,28,500            

Ashok Kumar Bajoria 3,76,900          8.56% 3,76,900              

Suchita Bajoria 2,60,000          5.91% 2,60,000              

Alok Kumar Bajoria & Sons HUF 2,50,000          5.68% 2,50,000              

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

13.Other Equity

a). Retained Earnings (82.49)                     (119.62)                

(82.49)                     (119.62)                

For the year ended 

31.03.2021

For the Year 

ended 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

Retained Earnings

    Opening balance                    (119.62) (158.00)                

    Profit/Loss for the year                       37.13 53.11                   

Less: Asset writte-off during the year                             -   14.73                   

    Closing balance                      (82.49) (119.62)                

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per

share. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General

Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders of the class are eligible to receive the

remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

As at 31.03.2020As at 31.03.2021

(as at March 31, 2021 : 6,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each; as at April 1, 

2020: 6,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)

(as at March 31, 2021 : 4,402,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each; as at April 1, 

2020: 4,402,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)

For the year endedFor the year ended

31.03.202031.03.2021



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

14 Long Term Liabilities  

(a). Unsecured Loan -                   75.00                

(b). Security Deposits 1,943.76           2,031.76           

1,943.76           2,106.76           

As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

15 Provisions

(a). Provision for Income Tax AY 19-20 14.08 14.08

(b). Provision for Income Tax AY 20-21 8.3 8.3

(c). Provision for Income Tax AY 21-22 7.75 0

30.13                22.38                

As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

16 Trade Payables

(a).
-                   -                   

(b).
36.10                209.68             

Total trade payables 36.10               209.68             

As at 

31.03.2021

As at 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

17 Other Current Liabilities

(a). Advance received from customers 316.70              212.50              

(b). 108.32              34.99                

(c). 187.29              170.71              

Total other liabilities 612.31              418.20              

Other outstanding liabilites

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

micro enterprises and small enterprises

Based on the information available with the Company, it did not have any outstanding dues to micro and small enterprises 

for more than 45 days during the year and as on March 31st, 2021

Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and 

small enterprises

Statutory dues



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

For the year 

ended 

31.03.2021

For the Year 

ended

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

18 Revenue from operations

(a). Sale of Products 

Finished Goods 5,346.47            5,395.64           

Traded Goods

a) GST Exempted Goods 112.78               412.64              

b) Others (Coal) 51.17                 51.95                

5,510.42            5,860.23           

Add: Excise Duty -                     -                    

Revenue from Operations (Net) 5,510.42            5,860.23           

For the year 

ended 

31.03.2021

For the Year 

ended 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

19 Other income

(a). Interest income on financial assets carried at amortised cost

i). From fixed deposits
8.00                   7.48                  

(b).

i). On Income Tax Refund 9.04                   -                    

ii). On Security Deposit 11.41                 8.89                  

(c). 368.00               -                    

(d). Profit on sale of Securities -                     9.38                  

(e). 1.20                   0.05                  

(f). Write off 0.96                   0.46                  

(g). Discount 0.31                   0.14                  

(h). Profit on Sale of Asset -                     0.38                  

(i). Insurance Claim Received 0.37                   -                    

Total other income 399.29               26.78                

For the year 

ended 

31.03.2021

For the Year 

ended 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

20 Cost of materials consumed

Raw materials consumed

(a). Opening stock 257.64               386.36              

(b). Add: Purchases 3,747.06            3,662.42           

4,004.70            4,048.78           

(d). Less: Closing stock 172.34               257.64              

Total cost of materials consumed 3,832.36            3,791.14           

Interest Income  

Commission Income

Rate Diff



For the year 

ended 

31.03.2021

For the Year 

ended 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

21

(a). Finished Goods 473.37               434.53              

(b). Work-in-Progress 24.73                 37.49                

(c). Traded Goods 4.28                   4.28                  

502.38               476.30              

(a). Finished Goods 100.64               473.37              

(b). Work-in-Progress 11.32                 24.73                

(c). Traded Goods 4.28                   4.28                  

116.24               502.38              

Net (increase)/decrease in inventories 386.14               -26.08               

For the year 

ended 

31.03.2021

For the Year 

ended 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

22 Employee benefits expense

(a). 57.81                 43.28                

(b). 2.17                   3.88                  

(c). Directors Salary 16.20                 16.20                

(d). Staff Welfare -                     0.58                  

Total employee benefits expense 76.18                 63.94                

For the year 

ended 

31.03.2021

For the Year 

ended 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

23 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 

(a). 85.23                 83.14                

85.23                 83.14                

Contribution to provident and other funds

Changes in inventories of work in progress, Finished Goods and Stock in Trade

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Inventories at the end of the year

Salaries and wages, including bonus 

Depreciation on Tangible Assets 



For the year 

ended 

31.03.2021

For the Year 

ended 

31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

24 Other expenses

(a). 2.56                   1.18                  

(b). Professional Fees 0.53                   0.91                  

(c). Repairs to plant and machinery 0.88                   1.41                  

(d). Carriage and freight 208.40               218.88              

(e). Power and fuel 1,163.45            1,395.17           

(f). Rates, taxes and licenses 13.08                 26.05                

(g). Rent -                     0.30                  

(h). Bank Charges 0.19                   0.01                  

(i). Cosultancy Fees 1.16                   1.14                  

(j). -                     3.79                  

(k). 0.09                   0.26                  

(l). Cartage & Forwarding Expenses 0.03                   -                    

(m). Printing and stationery -                     0.36                  

(n). Audit fees [Note 23.1] 0.53                   0.50                  

(o). Advertisement Expenses 0.01                   2.01                  

(p). Commission on Sales 28.78                 30.78                

(q). Membership & Subscrition 2.13                   0.09                  

(r). Office Expenses 1.22                   0.33                  

(s). Courier & Postal Expense 0.16                   0.07                  

(t). Rounded Off 0.07                   0.03                  

(u). Legal Expense & Custody Fee 0.21                   0.29                  

(v). Ground Water Fee 0.91                   -                    

(w). Int. on SD -                     0.43                  

(x). Excess Income booked Prior Period now reversed -                     9.50                  

1,424.39            1,693.49      

24.1 Payment to Statutory Auditors

As audit fees 0.53                   0.50                  

25 Extraordinary Items

(a). -                     -                    

-                     -                    

26 Earnings per share (in rupees)

For the year 

ended 

31.03.2021

For the Year 

ended 

31.03.2020

Basic and diluted earnings per share Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

Profit for the year 37.12                 53.11                

44,02,000          44,02,000         

Basic and diluted earnings per share (In Rs) 0.84                   1.21                  

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of

basic earnings per share are as follows:

Weighted average number of equity shres for the purpose of basic earnings per share

The Company is not having any potential ordinary shares which are dilutive in nature.  Hence diluted earnings per share is 

not calculated separately.

Testing Fees

Travelling and conveyance expenses

Telephone expenses

Prior Period Items



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 
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26 Additional information to the Financial Statements

27.01 Contingent Liabilities

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

Rs. In Lakhs Rs. In Lakhs

27.02 Capital and other commitments

a). Capital commitments

-                       -                       

b). Others -                       -                       

27.03

A). List of related parties and relationship

Name of the related party

1. Ashok Kumar Bajoria 

2. Anand Kumar Bajoria 

3. Shyam Sunder Bajoria 

4. Aditya Apporva 

5. Laxmi Agarwal

6. Ashok Kumar Yadav

7. Dipendra Kumar Agarwal

8. Monika Rathi

9. Chitra Jaiswal

10. Ishwar Gupta

B). Enterprsies over which Key Managerial Persons has significant influences

1. Radek Agrotech LLP

2. Rosemary Vincom LLP

27.04

Particulars

 For the year 

ended 

31.03.2021 

 For the Year 

ended 

31.03.2020 

a) Salary to Directors 16,20,000            16,20,000            

b) Rent paid -                       30,000                 

c) Unsecured Loan Taken -                       1,00,00,000         

d) Unsecured Loan Repaid 75,00,000            1,03,71,720         

e) Commission 21,85,497            14,02,904            

27.05 Related Party Balances

Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020

a) Security Deposit 19,05,50,000       20,05,50,000       

27.06 In terms of section 22 of Mico ,small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 the company has no additional 

information to furninsh,  the company has no such enterprises amongst its suppliers of goods and services.

27.07 Provision for gratuity has not been made, it is explained that the provision is to be made in the books on cash basis. Also, 

the provisions of Employees State Insurance (ESI) Act  has not been completed.

Related party Transaction:

(i) The company has not provided  for the bill of  additional energy charges pertaining to the financial year 1990 to 1995 

raised afresh by BSEB under arbitration award of rs 944.40 lac on the ground that it had already moved to the court of 

Subjudge-1 Patna against the Arbitration award. It has been allowed stay by an injuction to BSEB and therefore, the 

liability  has not yet been acknowledged as debt. Hence as per management claim, the liability can be best taken as 

contingent liability for which company does not think proper to provide in accounts.

Estimated value of contracts  remaining to be executed on capital account

Related party disclosures:

Information on related party transactions as per Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 24 - Related party Disclosures



Calculation of Change in Inventory  for FY 2020-21

Opening Stock **Finished Goods

M S Ingot 44,72,600.00    Opening Stock

Coal 65,30,915.25    C T D Bar Process 14,75,250.00    

Consumable Stores 7,95,500.00      Miss Rolls 6,25,362.50     

Mangnise 20,92,090.00    TMT Bar 4,52,36,835.00 4,73,37,447.50             

Melting Scrap in Rolling 8,05,052.50      Less: Closing Stock

M.S.Scrap 21,659.00         C T D Bar Process 6,86,520.00     

Sponge Iron 1,02,60,500.00 Miss Rolls 1,32,900.00     

Store & Spairs 7,85,200.00      2,57,63,516.75               TMT Bar 92,44,450.00    1,00,63,870.00             

3,72,73,577.50            

Add: Purchases 37,47,06,230.62             

Add: Production of M S Ingot -                                    **Work-in-Progress

Less: Consumption -                                    Opening Stock

Ingot in Roling 24,73,212.50    24,73,212.50                 

Less: Closing Stock Less: Closing Stock

M S Ingot 11,97,405.00    Ingot in Roling 11,31,680.00    11,31,680.00                 

Coal 83,16,510.00    13,41,532.50                

Consumable Stores 5,85,600.00      

Mangnise 25,30,585.00    **Traded Goods

Melting Scrap in Rolling 65,312.50         Opening Stock

M.S.Scrap 14,89,897.00    M S Wire 4,28,350.00     4,28,350.00                   

Sponge Iron 25,09,892.00    Less: Closing Stock

Store & Spairs 5,38,450.00      1,72,33,651.50               M S Wire 4,28,350.00     4,28,350.00                   

38,32,36,095.87 -                                 

3,86,15,110.00  

Calculation of Cost of Material Consumed for FY 2020-21

Cost of Material consumed in the F.Y.2020-21

Change in inventory in the F.Y.2020-21

Change in Finished Goods in the F.Y.2020-21 (a)

Change in WIP in the F.Y.2020-21 (b)

Change in Traded Goods in the F.Y.2020-21 (c)



28 Computation

(Amount in `)

          Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss 49,67,501.00                         

Add: Depreciation as per Companies Act, 2013 85,22,514.00                         

1,34,90,015.00                     

Less: Depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 1,03,70,885.00                  

Less:Gain on Sale of Assets (Nothing taxable ,Block still exist) -                                      (1,03,70,885.00)                    

31,19,130.00                        

Add: Expenditure Disallowed u/s 37

Excise Penalty -                                      

Penalty under GST ACT -                                      -                                          

Income under the head PGBP 31,19,130.00                        

Less B/F business loss -                                          

Gross Total Income 31,19,130.00                         

Less  B/F Unabsorbed depreciation -                                          

Less: Brought Forwarded Unabsorbed Depreciation Set Off 31,19,130.00                         

Total Income -                                          

Tax on Total Income @25% -                                          

Education Cess @4% -                                          

Total Tax (A) -                                          

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss A/c 49,67,501.00                     49,67,501.00                         

Less  lower of Book  depreciation or accounting loss -                                          

Book Profit 49,67,501.00                        

MAT on Book Profit @15% 7,45,125.00                       

Education Cess @4% 29,805.00                          

Total Tax (B) 7,74,930.00                       

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

ASSESSMENT YEAR 2021-22

Computation of Taxable Income & Tax Liability as per Income Tax Act, 1961 for FY 2020-21

Computation of Tax Liability as per MAT u/s 115JB



HIGHER OF A & B 7,45,125.00                       

Add: Education Cess @ 4% 29,805.00                              

7,74,930.00                           

Less : Taxes Paid 

Advance Tax 20,00,000.00                     

TDS 1,61,855.00                       

TCS 2,26,568.00                       23,88,423.00                         

Balance (16,13,493.00)                       

Add: Interest u/s 234C -                                          

Income Tax Refund 16,13,493.00                        

Note: 

1) Unabsorbed Depreciation

Particulars Amount
 Amount to be Carried 

Forward 

For the F.Y.2016-17 76,57,677.00                     

Less: Set-off during the  F.Y. 2019-20 income 21,44,013.45                     

55,13,663.55                     

Less : Set-off During Current Financial Year 31,19,130.00                     23,94,533.55                         

For the F.Y.2017-18 65,32,882.00                     65,32,882.00                         

89,27,415.55                        

2) MAT Credit Available

Particulars Amount
 Amount to be Carried 

Forward 

A.Y.2019-20 14,21,714.00                     14,21,714.00                         

A.Y.2020-21 7,97,983.00                       7,97,983.00                           

A.Y.2021-22 7,74,930.00                       7,74,930.00                           

Total amount brought to the next Financial Year

Tax Liability



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 
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29 Deferred Tax Assets/Liability

 Calculation of Deferred Tax (FY 2020-21) 

Partculars Amount

WDV as per Income Tax Act, 1961 5,78,02,635                     

WDV as per Companies Act, 2013 9,82,60,768                     

Timing Difference 4,04,58,133                     

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) @26% 1,05,19,115                     

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) as on 31.03.2021 1,05,19,115                     

Less: Last Year Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 1,00,38,539                     

Total Deferred Tax Liability to be debited in P&L A/c 4,80,576                           

Rounded up (in Lakhs) 4.81                                   



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the financial statements

30.

30.01 Interest rate risk management

30.02 Credit risk management

30.03 Liquidity risk management

Liquidity and interest risk tables

Rs. In Lakhs

Carrying 

amount

Total Less than 1 

month

1 - 3  

months

3 months to 

1 year

1 to 5 years > 5 years

Trade payables 36.10         36.10          36.10        -            

         36.10           36.10                 -                  -            36.10                -                  -   

Trade payables 209.68       209.68        209.68      -            

       209.68         209.68                 -                  -          209.68                -                  -   

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

Sd/-

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

UDIN: 21066084AAAADA5939

Place: Kolkata

Date:21st October,  2021

As per terms of our report attached 

For SPSA & Co

Chartered Accountants 

FRN - 019888N

ISHWAR GUPTA                                         

CFO

ASHOK KUMAR BAJORIA 

MANAGING DIRECTOR

CHITRA JAISWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

Sobhit Chhawchharia 

Partner

Membership No. 066084

As at 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2020

The credit risk on bank balances is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in market interest rates. Currently the company does not have any 

debt and hence it is not exposed to any  risk of changes in market interest rates.

Financial instruments

Credit risks refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company.  Credit risk encompasses both the direct risk of default and the

risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. The Company’s Board approved financial risk policies comprise liquidity, currency, interest rate and counterparty risk.

Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk, principally consist of trade receivables, finance receivables, loans and advances. None of the financial instruments of the

Company result in material concentrations of credit risks. The Company does not engage in speculative treasury activity.

  On going credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition of accounts receivable.

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are

available for use as per requirements.

The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and

reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The following tables detail the maturity profile of Company's non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment period. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash

flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay.



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
DEPRECIATION ALLOWABLE AS PER INCOME TAX ACT,1961

ASSESSMENT YEAR 2021-22

FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

SL No. PARTICULARS Rate WDV as on 

01/04/2020

Total Addition Deletion Closing 

Balance

Depreciation 

during the 

year

Additional 

Depreciati

on During 

the year

Total 

Depreciatio

n

WDV as on 

31/03/2021

More Than 

Six Months

Less Than 

Six Months

1 BLOCK-1

Land 0.00 1744185 0

Total 1744185 0 0 0 0 1744185 0 0 0 1744185

0

2 BLOCK-2 0

Factory Building 0.10 6262599 0 626259.9

Total 6262599 0 0 0 0 6262599 626259.9 0 626259.9 5636339.1

0

3 BLOCK-3 0

Plant & Machinery 0.15 45041784.4 3,11,500       9,65,431      1276930.74 6875399.965 424616.176

Total 45041784.4 311500 965430.74 1276930.74 0 46318715.14 6875399.965 424616.18 7300016.1 39018699

0

4 BLOCK-4 0

Computer with UPS 0.40 27505 0 11002

Software 0.40 9469 0 3787.6

Total 36974 0 0 0 0 36974 14789.6 0 14789.6 22184.4

0

5 BLOCK-5 0

Furniture & Fittings 0.10 670920 0 67092

Total 670920 0 0 0 0 670920 67092 0 67092 603828

0

6 BLOCK-6 0

Tools & Equipment  (Moulds & Dies) 0.15 4695305 1031928 7412894 8444822 1415052 947675

Total 4695305 1031928 7412894 8444822 0 13140127 1415052 947675 2362727 10777400

Grand Total 58451767.4 1343428 8378324.74 9721752.74 0 68173520.14 8998593.465 1372291.2 10370885 57802635.5

Addition during the Year



Amount

Revenue from operations

(a).Finished Goods

Sale of Missroll Scrap:IGST 14139590.00

Sale of TMT Bar @ 18 % IGST 59806873.71

Sale of TMT Bar @ 18% SGST 424321955.00

Sale of Billet @ 18% IGST 35836680.00

Rolling Scrap @ 18% IGST 542125.00

(b) Traded Goods

      a) Exempted Goods

     Sale of Litchi:SGST 11277796.75

      b) Others

     Sale of Coal:SGST 5117000.00

TOTAL 551042020.46

Other income

Amount

Discount Receive 30653.00

Interest on Security Deposit [20-21] 1042002.61

Intrest Received on FDR 800079.30

Interest on Deposit with Electricity 98785.00

Income Tax AY 2019-20(Refund) 904100.00

Commission Income 36800000.00

Insurance Claim Received 36856.73

Adjustment Income 96439.45

Rate Differences 119787.20

TOTAL 39928703.29

Employee benefits expense

Amount

(a).Salaries and 

wages, including 

bonus 

              Bonus to Employee 525581

             Salary to Emplyees 5255806

(b).Contribution to provident and other funds

           Provient Fund Expense-Employers Contribution 217544

(c).Directors Remuneration

          Director's Saalry 1620000

(d). Staff Welfare

             Staff Welfare 0

TOTAL 7618931.00

Ganesh Foundry and Castings Ltd [2020-21]

Village-Sipahpur,Po-Bhikhanpur Kothi,

Darbhanga Road ,6th  KM , Muzaffarpur

Muzaffarpur [Bihar]

Detailed Sheet

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars



** Details of Purchase

Amount

Purchase of Coal @ 5% IGST 78,75,872.17       

Purchase of Coal @ 5% SGST 53,10,417.20       

Purchase of Consumable Stores @18% SGST 6,79,753.34         

Purchase of Diesel @ SGST

Purchase of Gass:SGST 1,66,613.56         

Purchase of M S Billet @ 18% IGST 3,37,46,175.00    

Purchase of M S Ingot @ 18% IGST 56,95,440.00       

Purchase of M S Ingot @ 18% SGST 55,08,684.00       

Purchase of Pig Iron @ 18% IGST 1,18,24,215.00    

Purchase of Pig Iron :SGST

Purchase of Scrap : SGST 10,02,570.00       

Purchase of Silico Manganese @ 18% IGST 14,75,000.00       

Purchase of Silico Manganise @18% SGST 7,10,000.00         

Purchase of Sponge Iron @ 18% IGST 28,78,93,913.16  

Purchase of Store & Spairs:SGST @28%

Purchase of Store & Spairs @ 18% IGST 74,15,963.06       

Purchase of Store & Spairs @ 18% SGST 48,31,061.01       

Purchase of Store & Spairs @ 5% IGST 39,292.00            

Purchase of Stores & Spaires @ 12% IGST 3,58,723.50         

Purchase of Stores & Spaires @ 12% SGST 1,04,076.95         

Purchase of Stores & Spaires @28 % SGST 61,794.00            

Purchase of Stores & Spaires @5 % SGST 6,666.67              

37,47,06,230.62  

**Purchase details of Traded Goods:

Amount

Coal of Traded Goods

Purchase of Litchi:SGST 5573592.18

Purchase of Tree

55,73,592.18       

Particulars

TOTAL

Particulars

TOTAL



Other expenses

Amount

Electric Expence 116344956.4

Freight Charge 1000

Freight Inward 20807991.11

Freight Paid 31350

Car Repair & Maintenance 87956

        Car Insurance 39052

        Car Insurance -SGST

        Repairs & Mentanance [Car] 48904

Courier & Postal Expense 16264

        Courier Charge 14970

        Courier Charges[Non GST] 1294

Advertisement Exp 788

Audit Fee 52500

Bank Charge 19198.84

Cartage Packing & Forwarding 2821

Commission on Sale 2877704.38

Consultancy Charge 115680.56

Custody Fee 20868.35

Ground Water Fee 90841

Misec.Exp 84793.19

Writeoff 4001

Professional Fee 52700.01

Rates &  Taxes 13,08,209.00       

Round Off 2619.45

Service Charge 30000

Subscription & Donation 212500

Tally Software Renewal 7200

Telephone Exp 9038

Testing Fee 256000

Travelling Exp 0

14,24,36,980.28  

Rates, Taxes & License

Amount

Late Payment of TDS 77581

Interest on Late Payment of TDS 7229

Interest on OD Account 70352

CDSL 38865.00

Cess on Coal 884476.00

CGST Late Fee 2250.00

Factory Licence Fees 7500.00

I.S.I. Fee 201687.00

SGST Late Fee 2250.00

RCM Expenses as per GSTR-9 93600.00

13,08,209.00       

Particulars

TOTAL

Particulars

TOTAL



Non Current Investments 

Amount

Aditya Birla Sun life Corporation Bond Fund

 20000000.00

F D R 25000000.00

4,50,00,000.00    

Trade receivables (Current)

Amount

Laddu Jee 1000000.00

Alok Kedia 4708.36

Pankaj Jee- Muzaffarnagar 246831.16

J P S Steels Pvt Ltd. - Ghaziabad 5037086.30

Mahalaxmi Concast Pvt Ltd.- Haridwar 1896673.00

Usha Steel - Ghaziabad 1022529.00

Anil Pansari 160102.40

Ashu Agarwal 288290.20

Classic Steel 2996101.86

Darshan Jee 4075383.44

Dilip Chauhan 930129.00

Direct 1204290.80

Ganesh Jha 6481452.37

Madan Chaudhury 1055238.20

Mukund Singh 1780353.60

Munna Singh 1786810.47

Pintu Jee 5168088.88

Priyanshul Mittal 3766.44

Ravi Jee 1349106.92

Sailendra Jee 439696.80

Sanjeet Agarwal 50764.00

Sudhir Jee 854393.80

Avon Factory-Punjab(Sale) 618467.46

Yaduka Agrotech Pvt Ltd -Kolkata 15045251.00

Shri Tashi Gaylpo Bhutia 13424000.00

6,69,19,515.46    

Particulars

TOTAL

Particulars

TOTAL



Advance for Expenses 

Amount

Advance to Suppliers

Legend Alloys PVT LTD - Bela Industrial Estate 1000890.00

Castron Technologies Ltd -Bokaro 102500.00

Kameshwar Alloys and Steel Pvt Ltd 183650.00

Atibir Industries Co. Ltd (Pig Iron)- Giridih 9749.00

D D Steel & Power Ltd- Jharkhand 7615460.82

S M Niryat Pvt Ltd- Odisha 4192750.80

Case Nuberg Solution (WIP) 583586.00

Castro Engineering Pvt Ltd. 11328.00

Eleite Electrical EMP 555.00

Jain Hydraulics Pvt Ltd -Delhi 648905.00

R S Electricals- Lucknow 30000.00

Raj Mechanicals-Ghaziabad 185940.00

S R Enterprise 1500000.00

Shivjee Sah Saw Mill 237579.00

1,63,02,893.62    

Advance paid for expenses

Rupa Gupta 6000.00

Quality Solutions & Services 4200.00

TQM Group India 1200.00

ISI Fee Creditors 10240.00

21,640.00            

TDS

Amount

TDS on Electricity Secu.Dept 227182

TDS As Per 26 AS FY 19-20 AY 20-21 177406

TDS on FDR 95105.93

TDS Reflected IN 26AS of FY 2020-21 161854.73

6,61,548.66         

Security Deposits 

Amount

Konark Real State 2500000.00

Maa Kali Traders-Security Depot 21000.00

Nidhi Hardware -Security Depot. 21000.00

Radek Agrotech LLP(Security Deposit) 66300000.00

Radha Hari Ispat & Alloys Pvt Ltd-Secirity Dept 21000.00

Rosemary Vincom LLP (Security Deposit) 124250000.00

Shree Ganesh Enterprises-Supoul-Secu Dept 21000.00

Shree Jee Enterprises-Benipatti-Secu Dept 21000.00

Super Hardware-Security Dept 21000.00

Swarnim Enterprises -(Security Deposited) - Jamui 1200000.00

19,43,76,000.00  

Particulars

TOTAL

Particulars

TOTAL

TOTAL

Particulars

TOTAL



Amount

Security Deposites 124250000.00

Commission Receivable Account 1813411

12,60,63,411.00  

Amount

Security Deposites 66300000.00

Commission Receivable Account 372086

6,66,72,086.00    

Trade Payables

Amount

Classic Services - Gujarat 486005

Kalyani India Pvt Ltd. - West Bangal 160663

Meta Sponge Pvt Ltd - Kalunga Odisha 35008

Shiv Mettalicks Pvt Ltd. -Odisha 4249

Anshika Bearing Corporation - Kanpur 50623.18

Artech International Pvt Ltd-Kolkata 15408

B J S Electrotech-Delhi 21329

Calcutta Traders - Patna 11200

Ganesh Ceramics - Jharkhand 572262.72

G C Agency - Patna 78020

Jain Enterprises-Muzaffarpur 25405

Jain Hydraulics Pvt Ltd - Haryana 120801

J D Impression -Raipur 39506.6

Jindal Electricals-Ludhiana 36000

Kansal Pipe Fitting Co.-Delhi 3965

Mahavira Electric Co.-Patna 2013

More Enterprises - Patna 30600

National Electric and Switchger - Muzaffarpur 1300

Neel Kanth Hardware - Muzaffarpur 57945

Nuhydro Automation Products - Uttar Pradesh 56038

Om Prakash Power System Pvt Ltd 21472

Patliputra Oxygen-Muzaffarpur 47672

Rama Hardwere - Muzaffarpur 32478.05

Shankar Trexim Pvt Ltd - Patna 130685

Shree Sai Trading Co-Delhi 26150

Singhal Marketing-Patna 30110

Subh Laxmi Enterprises-Muzaffarpur 3402

Surendra Ray & Sons - Kolkata 6300

Tee Saif Tools-Corporation - Patna 20886

True Temp Technology - Delhi 28674

Tyre Sales - Muzaffarpur 43115.99

United Bearing & Company-Patna 22180

Vaishno Industries and Fabricaters-Muzaffarnagar 113280

Automation Network & Service Pvt Ltd.- Kolkata 4576

Sri Rama Earth Movers- Patna 4749.5

U.P Steel Corporation 23505.6

A S Machanicals -Ghaziabad 1237248

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co. Ltd 5158.96

36,09,984.60       

Rosemary Vincom LLP

Particulars

TOTAL

Particulars

Particulars

TOTAL

TOTAL

Radek Agrotech LLP



Advance received from customers

Amount

Dilip Chauhan 172500

Harendra Jaiswal 984932

Pintu Jee Gorakhpur 153580

Kamlesh Poddar 473126.8

Bibhor G 145381.6

Direct 546872.2

Indu Jee 1617909.78

Mohan Jee 549521.02

Mukund Singh 3136249.88

Nirbhay Jee 1436748.48

Pintu Jee  2639825.84

Raj Kishor Jee 1320816.8

Raju Saraff 973058

Sanjeet Agrawal 13317119.98

Sudhir Jee 508854.4

Vikash Jaiswal 2187173.35

Vinod Jee 1506201.36

3,16,69,871.49    

Statutory dues

Amount

Electronic Cash Ledger 93600.39 0.98

         CGST Cash Ledger 0.39

         IGST Cash Ledger 93600

         SGST Cash Ledger 0.98

Electronic Credit Ledger 9988800.68 0.00

         CGST Credit Ledger 170624.15

         IGST Credit Ledger 9647552.38

         SGST Credit Ledger 170624.15

Electronic Liability Ledger 0.00 22411660.65

         CGST Liability Ledger 4713989.4

         IGST Liability Ledger 12798859.5

         SGST Liability Ledger 4713989.4

         CGST Elec. Liability Ledger (RCM) 45611.17

         Liability for RCM Payment in GSTR-9 (FY 2019-20) 93600.00

         SGST Elec. Liability Ledger (RCM) 45611.18

Particulars

Particulars

TOTAL



GST Input 0.00 0.16

CGST Input 0.08

SGST Input 0.08

CGST INPUT TO BE TAKEN IN FY 2021-22 154681.07

SGST INPUT TO BE TAKEN IN FY 2021-22 154681.07

IGST Input to Be Taken F.Y.2021-22 1534641.88

Proviend Fund PAYABLE 13336

TCS @ 0.075% Output 104801.76

TDS Payable on Commission Sale 148645

TDS Payable on Freight 37413

TDS on Testing Fee 15000

TDS u/s 194J 22211

TDS Payable U/s 194J 5100

Grand Total 11926405.09 22758168.55

Net Statutory Dues 10831763.46

Other outstanding liabilites

Amount

Salary & Wages Payable

Bonus Payable 525581

Salary & Wages Payable 228923

Subodh Ke Singh [Salary Payable] 754504

Liability for Directors Remuneration

Anand Kumar Bajoria [Ind] 1125000

Ashok Kumar Bajoria [Ind] 1723560

Shyam Sunder Bajoria [Ind] 978360 3826920

Sundry Creditors for Expense

ABS Consultants Pvt Ltd. Kolkata 38822

Audit Fee Payable 50000

Nalanda Roadways - Jamshedpur 57610

New Dev Roadlines 138043

Safex Press 509

Bihar Industries Association 720

Shivam Road Carriers-Dhanbad 107568

Shree Krishna Roadways 42389

Siddhi Vinayak Transport Company 37044

Anand Advertisement 6602.9

SPSA & Co. 92549.01

Electricity Exp. Payable 11390002 11961858.91

Liability for Commission Expense

Radek Agrotech (Sundry Creditors) 372086

Rosemary Vincom LLP (S.Creditors) 1813411 2185497

1,87,28,779.91    

Particulars

TOTAL



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 
CIN: L27106BR1988PLC003002 

Address: Vill.-Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842001 
Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com, Website: www.ganeshsuper.com 

Contact No: 0621-2265675, 2240571 
 

Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

Name of the member (s) :  

Registered Address :  

E-mail Id :  

Folio No/ Client ID :  

DP ID :  

 
I/We, being the member(s) of __________________________equity shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 
 
1) Name 

 
 Address 

 
 E-mail id 

 
Signature 

 
or failing him; 

2) Name 
 

 Address 
 

 E-mail id 
 

Signature 
 

or failing him; 

3) Name 
 

 Address 
 

 E-mail id 
 

Signature 
 

or failing him; 

 
and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my 
/our behalf at the 33rd  Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited will 
be held on Tuesday, 30th November 2021 at 1:00 p.m.. at its Registered Office at Vill- Sipahpur, P/O/- Bhikhanpur 
Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar–842001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated 
below:  
 

RESOLUTIONS 
Optional 

For Against 

1) Ordinary Business:   

1. To adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021 and the Reports of the Board of 
Directors and the Auditors thereon for the Financial Year 31st March, 2021 

  

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713620) 
Director of the Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 
himself for re-appointment. 

  

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this 
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the thirty fourth Annual General 
Meeting and to fix their remuneration:  

  

mailto:ashiyaplaza@gmail.com


Special Business:   

2) 4 Ratification of Cost Auditors’ Remuneration for the Financial Year 2021-22   

 
 
 
Signed this…………..day of……………, 2021           Signature of Member(s) _______________________ 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Signature of first Proxy 
holder 

Signature of Second Proxy 
holder 

Signature of third Proxy 
holder 

 
Notes:  
1. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 33rd Annual General 

Meeting 
2. The Proxy Form must be lodged at the Registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 

commencement of the aforesaid Meeting. 
3. The Form should be duly filled in, stamped and signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered 

with the Company. 
4. A Proxy need not be member of the Company. 
 
 
(PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE Below ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING) 

 

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 
CIN: L27106BR1988PLC003002 

Address: Vill.-Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842001 
Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com, Website: www.ganeshsuper.com 

Contact No: 0621-2265675, 2240571 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

I hereby record my presence at the 33rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) of the Members of Ganesh Foundry 
& Castings Limited held on Tuesday, the 30th November, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at its Registered Office at Vill- Sipahpur, 
P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar–842001. 

 

Name of  Member(s) / Proxy : __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Folio no. / DP ID  & Client ID  : _____________________________ No. of shares held : _____________________________ 

Please tick whether  : Member (   ) Joint Holder (   ) Proxy (   ) 

Member’s/Proxy Signature : __________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Notes: 

1. Members/Proxies must bring the attendance slip duly completed and signed and hand over the same at 
the entrance. 

2. Admission restricted strictly for members and valid proxy holders only. Please bring your copy of the 
Annual Report. 

 
 
 

Please 
Affix 

Revenue 
Stamp 
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Route Map to the venue of 33rd Annual general Meeting of “Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited” 
 
 
 

 

 


